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1982 to July 1983. On the 25th July 1983 his housebnld goods, cash, jewellery
and identity card were looted and burnt. For a forinight stayed in the Camp at
Thurstan College and later went to Jaffna. Had made a complaint to Jaffna
Police Station. (Ref. 554)

V. Karthigesu, 25/18/A17, Rajasinghe Road, Wattala - The writers had a milk
bar at Premises No. 07, St. Joseph’s Street, Colombo 14. During 1983, which
was attacked, ransacked and destroyed by a gang of looters on 25th July,
1983. An Entry had been made at Grandpass Police Station. Seeks
compensation. (Ref. 555)

Mrs L. Balasundaram, P-50, Polythene Section, Badowita, Mount Lavinia -
Applicant was living with his family at 209, Kehitta, Wattala which was attacked
during the riot on 26.07.1983 and housed at Bambalapitiya refugee camp and
later went to the Eastern Province in 1985. During riot they have lost their
household goods, paultry and cattle. Requests compensation. (Ref: 558)

V. Ratnam, P-46, Polythene Section, Badowita, Mount Lavinia - The
complainant states that on the 25th July 1983 their residence at 106, Sri
Panganada Mawatha, Colombo 15, was attacked, they ran away to save their
life leaving everything back and took refugee at St. Lucia’s Church. After a
month they were taken to Bambalapitiya Manickckampillayar Temple with
Police escort. When after another when he visited his house to see, he found
that his house was looted and damaged. After 06 months they were taken to
Mannar. Requests compensation. (Ref. 559)

M. Mahamuny, P. 45, Polythene Section, Badowita, Mount Lavinia - Applicant
was living at Getaloya Estate, Kandy during ethnic violence and lost his
belongings was a result of the looting on 26.07.1983. Requests compensation.

(Ref. 560)

S.Indra, P. 57, Polythene Section, Badowita, Mount Lavinia - Applicant was
living at NHS, Rawathawatte, Moratuwa, which was looted and burnt on
26.07.1983 during the ethnic violence. Requesting for compensation including

assistance to obtain plot of land for living. (Ref. 561)

P. Veeran, P-31, Polythene Section, Badowita, Mount Lavinia - Complainant
states that all his belongings were looted during the ethnic riots. He requests
compensation as well as a plot of land to live in. (Ref. 562)

V. Ragunathan, P-58, Polythene Section, Badowita, Mount Lavinia - Applicant
is describing of an incident when his wife was affected during ethnic violence
on 25.07.1983 (before the marriage) and all the household items were looted
during the riots. Seeks compensation including a plot of land for sheltor.
(Ref. 503) ‘

T. Periyannan, P 37, Polythene Section, Badowita, Mount Lavinia - Applicant
was living at Padukka during 1983 ethnic violence, ended up at Bambalapitiya
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refugee camp. Requesting compensation for I_I’m lost and plot of land or house
for a better living. (Ref 564) ;
S. V.M. Ganeshan, Talapiyannawa Estate Ampitiya - The complainant had
been ad cultivator cum partner in five firms and consultant of M/s Spenceers
Apperels Ltd. at Maharagama. His permanent address at above was burnt
during the violence. On 26.07.1983 a mob came inside the house and looted all
his belongings. They were in a camp at Peradeniya University. After about 20
days when they retuned to the house, he found the house was burnt. Requests
compensation for the losses. (Ref. 568)

C.S. Edward, 64/1, Mayura Place, Colombo 06 - The writer states thatin the
ethnic violence of 23.07.1983 his house, property and all his belongings were
burnt by a mob of about 70 people. He had made and Entry at Dehiwela Police
Station. Requests compensation (Ref. 569)

K. Sunil, P 38, Polythene Section, Badowita, Mount Lavinia - Applicant was
living at Padukka during 1983 violence, he was affected during this time became
inmate of the Bambalapitiya refugee camp. Requesting for plot of land or
house to live in. (Ref. 573)

M. Raja, P. 55, Polythene Section, Badowita, Mount Lavinia - The complainant
states that he was residing at 363/1, Welikada, Rajagiriya at the time ethnic
violence in July 1983. In July 1983 to safeguard his life (he was a bachelor and
he was looking after his mother, brothers and sisters) he left to a Sinhalese
friend’s house leaving his household things and personal belongings. After
about two weeks when he came back looked, he found that all his things were
looted. Later he had married a poor girl from Wellawatte Ranjan Wij eratnapura.
His neighbours who did not life his marriage had chased both of them. They
were dwelling on the pavement for few days and after that with the help and
recommendation of a council member namely Mr. W. R. Lal Chandrasena they
put up a hut on the seaboard of Ramakrishna Road, Wellawatte. Requests
compensation. (Ref 574)

M. Selvaraj, P-30, Polythene Section, 6th Division, Badowita, Mount Lavinia
- The complainant states that he was residing at High Level Road, Wellawatte,
Due to the ethnic violence on 23.07.1983 all his belongings were destroyed.
He and his famil had taken refugee at Saraswathy Hall Welfare Centre. He also

had erected a hut as mentioned in the File No. 574, Seeks compensation.
(Ref. 575)

Mrs. K. P. Wijayaletchumy, 3rd Division, A ttidiya, Badowita, Mount Lavinia
- She was living at 424/48, Elvitigala Mawatha, Colombo 05 and was engaged
in business, which was burnt down during the riots. She requests compensation
and land or house to live in. (Ref. 576)

M. Anthony, P-60, Polythene Section, Badowita, Mount Lavinia - Applicant
was living at Radamalwatte, Puwakpitiya, Ratnapura was affected by the racial




Nt s ) edy

REPORT OF THE PRESIDENTIAL TRUTH COMMISSION ON ETHNIC VIOLENCE 173

438.

439.

441.

442.

443.

445.

riot of 26.07.1983, displaced to the Bambalapitiya Camp. Requests for plot of
land or house to live in. (Ref. 577)

V. Nagamuththu, P-44, Polythene Section , Badowita, Mount Lavinia - States
that he was living in Main Street, Elpitiya, affected by the racial riot in 25th
July 1983 and sent to Bambalapitiya refugee camp. Requesting for
compensation and land or house to live in. (Ref. 578)

M. Kanthimathy, Badowita, Mount Lavinia - States that all her belongings
were looted during the riots and the family got, displaced as a result. Seeking
compensation for losses in 1983 and plot of land or house to live in. (Ref. 579)

M. Manamohan, Badowita, Mount Lavinia - States that he was living at 428/36,
Elvitigala Mawatha, Colombo 05 and affected by racial riot on 27.07.1983 and

became the inmate of the Bambalapitiya refugee camp. Requests compensation.
(Ref. 580)

P. Ramasamy, Polythene Section, A ttidiya, Badowita, Mount Lavinia - States
that he was living at Hewagetta in 1983, affected by the racial riot taken to
Vavuniya and back to Colombo in 1990. Requests compensation. (Ref. 581)

Mrs. J. A. F. Rajamani, Polythene Section, Badowita, Mount Lavinia - State
that she and her family were displaced from Wattala to Mannar then India and

now living in Mount - Lavinia. She requests for a plot of land or house to live
in. (Ref. 582)

Mrs. S Mariyayee, Polythene Section, Badowita, Mount Lavinia - States that
she and her family were displaced from Salavai Estate to Ratmalana Refugee

Camp and now living in Mount Lavinaa. She requests for land or house to live
in. (Ref. 583)

Mrs. K. Letchumy P-54, Polythene Section, Badowita, Mount Lavinia - States
that she and her family were displaced from Ibbawatte, Colombo 15 to
Ratmalana Refugee Camp then to Batticaloa and now living in Mount Lavinia.
She requests for land or house to live in. (Ref. 584)

A.Palaniyandy, P.40, Polythene Section, Badowita. Mount Lavinia - States
that he was living in Kurunegala during the violence in 1983 displaced to the
refugee camp and later to the camp in Mankulam. Due to the problems faced in
Mankulam returned to Colombo in 1990. Requesting compensation for land or
house to live in. (Ref. 585)

P. Selvakumar, Polythene Section, Badowita, Mount Lavinia - States that he
was living at Chundukuli and displaced to Polgahawela in 1983 due to the
disturbances. From there they went to Mannar and returned to Colombo in
1990. Requesting compensation for losses incurred in 1983 and request for
plot of land or house to live in. (Ref. 586)
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K. Kanapathy, P-54, Badowita, Mount Lavinia - States that he was living at
Dickovita, Bovitte during 1983 and affected by the violence on 24.07.1983 and
then shifted to several refugee camps in Colombo till they were sent to
Batticaloa in 1985. Due to the war situation in that area they returned to
Colombo in 1990. Requesting for compensation (1983) and a plot of land or
house to live in. (Ref. 587)

Sinniah Kulasegaram, 30, Galewatte Road, Katugastota - States that he was
living with his family at the above address, were forced to leave this house in
27.07.1983 as-a result of the ethnic violence. His entire household items were

looted. Requests compensation. (Ref. 588)

S. Subramaniam, 9A.., Gnanatilake Mw. Mabola, Wattala -States that he was
living at 89/4, Galmangodawatte, Wattala engaged in furniture business, and
on 23.07.1983 during the riot his furniture was looted while transporting
between Kegalle and Mawanella and their house too was looted. Household
goods also lost. Requests compensation (Ref. 590)

P.S. Ratnakumar, 47/12, Rajasinghe Mw. Oruthen Place, Avissawella - States
that he was living with his parents at Ayar Estate, Irivthapola, Dummodera,
Wega during the ethnic violence, left the house on 23.07. 1983 when the looters
came to attack the house, after looting the house, they burnt the house and
the poultry farm. Requests compensation. (Ref. 591)

S. Arumugam, F-01, Navagampura, Sec 2, Colombo 14 - He was living at 950,
Waragoda Road, Galagodawatte, Kelaniya. His house was attacked and looted
on 27.07.1983. He was taken to the camp by the Police and sustained i injuries
when the vehicle skidded off the road and he got treated for the i injuries. He
requests compensation. (Ref. 592)

R.S. Mohanadas, 72/4A, Mandandawala, Matale - States that he was living at
25A, Pillaiyar Kovil Road, Matale, which was looted on 29.07.1983 during the

racial riot and he had lost his household things, Requests compensation.
(Ref. 594)

D. Shadhadcharan, Vehakutty Walavu, Navaly, Manipay - States that his son
worked under Skanska under the Mahaweli Development Project was allegedly
been assaulted by some employees of the same firm during 1983 riots and
finally he died at Gampola Hospital. He seeks compensation. (Ref. 595)

R. Devananth, 9, Mahadawatta Road, Matale - States his house was burnt
during 1983 July Civil Disturbances. He requests compensation. (Ref. 597)

A. Thiyagarajah, Nathna Tailor Shop, Kande Nuwara, Alwatte, Matale - States
that his shop at the above address, was looted and burnt durmg the riots.
Requests compensaiton. (Ref. 598)
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456. S.Sangar, Polethene Section, 6th Division, Badowitta, Mount Lavinia - He
was living at Pillayar Kovil, Galgamuwa during the 1983 riot, and on 25.07.1983
his house was destroyed along with household items motor cycle, jewelleries
etc. Became inmates of the Bambalapitiya refugee camp. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 599)

R - p— T

457. P.Jeganathan, No. 48, 3rd Lane, Polethene House, Badowitte, Mount Lavinia,
g States that he was living at C. P. C. Quarters, 488-G, Bluemendhal Road, Colombo
14, working at Premier Engineers Ltd. as security guard. Hearing the news on
23.08.1983, that a mob is approaching this area he left the house with his family
with a suitcase, which was waylaid on the way and ended up[ at the Ratmalana
refugee camp. Requests compensation. (Ref. 600)

458. S.Tharmalingam, P-39, Polythene Section, 6th Division, Badowita, Mount
Lavinia - States. that he was residing at 25/26, Mariakade, Maradana, On
26.07.1983 as he was affected by the ethnic violence he and his family had
taken refugee at Bambalapitiya Saraswathy Hall Camp. He had lost clothes,

! household furniture and his belongings. After that they had left to North on

" 05.01.1985. Requests compensation. (Ref. 603)

]1 459. C.Arumugam, 15/I-L,19th Lane, Stace Road, Navagampura, Colombo 14 -

{ i States that he was running a Hotel bearing Assessment No. 56, New Kelani
Road, Wellampitiya during the time of the incident in 1983. On the 26th July
1983 had come to the Hotel as usual. Whilst he was above to open the Hotel
he had seen about 15 to 20 people with dangerous weapons such as iron rods,
knives and poles in their hands and approaching towards his business place.
As he saw them he had run away and taken shelter at a house nearby . On the
following day he had come and inspected the place and found all his stock in
trade, fixtures and fittings were looted. After that he had gone to his native
place Gonagoda, Deltota, Seeks compensation (Ref. 604)

460. Mrs. K. Jeevamalar, 54, Kirigalpotte, Palapathwala, Matale - States that her
" house was set on fire with all the clothes, furniture, radio, T. V. Sewing Machine,
Jewellery, Silver and Brass Utensils on 23.07.1983 during the ethnic violence .
She had lost everything including the hose and belongings, She seeks relief.

(Ref. 605)

461. S.P.Ramiah, 30, CSC, Station Road, Hatton - The complainant states that he
- was a victim of 1983 July ethnic violence. His residence that was at the 6th
Mile Post, Kandapola, he with wife and children had run away into Court
Lodge Estate for their safety. Later they had gone to the Refugee Camp at
Kandapola Estate. As they were scared of retuning to their residence they
went to India. They spent 04 months in a refugee camp. He returned to Sri
Lanka leaving his family in India and he continued his service as a Principal at
Kandapola Methodist Tamil Vidyalaya. As his wife and children had
overstayed in India they are unable to return. If they opt to return they have to

|
|
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face a heavy penalty. He seeks compensation and requests whether the
Commission could regularize if they travel to the country with India Passport.

(Ref. 607)

S. P. Vadivel ,Gangodakumbura, Pallepanguwa, Lunugala - States that his
business premises known as ‘Kalyani Sto -es’, 188, Main Street, Lunugala was
attacked during the July 1983 violence. Requests compensation. (Ref. 608)

Mrs. S. Selvam, Mahawatte Farm, Dankotuwa - States that she lost all her

belongings during the riots in 1983. She requests compensation for the losses
(Ref. 609)

T. Jegatheeswaran, 85/2, Pickerings Road, Colombe 13 - The complainant
states that his residence was completely burnt down with goods on July 25th

1983 due to the ethnic violence. He seeks compensation to re-establish his
house. (Ref. 610)

T. Gengatharan, Ilakandy, Alvai East, Alvai - He was livin g in the office quarters
of Deta Tamil School. At about 10.00 p. m. on the night of 26.07.1983 four
people came running and threw stones at him. He fell down and they set fire to
body and he was at the Ratnapura hospital and was unconscious for 13 days.
He lost his belongings including jewellery. Requests relief. (Ref. 611)

R. S. Keerthisingam, 154, Kotahena Road, Colombo 13 - States that his
residence at 114, Thelangapatha Road, Wattala and the vehicle were set on
fire on the 24th July 1983. He seeks compensation (Ref. 613)

M. Renganathan, 390, Balagolle, Kengalla - The complainant states that he is
the husband of Mrs. Maheswari Renganathan who is daughter of late Mr.
Suppiah Shinniah. At the time of the ethnic violence that took place on
27.07.1983 they were residing at 211, Lower Street, Badulla - The premises
were used as Textile Shop. On the day of the incident the shop was set on fire
and completely destroyed. The premises and the stock in trade were lost . He
seeks compensation. (Ref. 614)

Palaniandy Sivarajah, 10, Kathirsan Kovil Road, Talawakelle - The
complainant states that his residence at 12, Gampola Back Road, Nawalapitiya
was looted and set on fire on July 27, 1983. He seeks compensation for the
losses incurred by him. (Ref. 617)

Mrs. A. Maheswari, 60/1, Tientsin Bazaar, Bogawantalawa, - States that they
were running on Oilman Stores named “Renuka Stores” at No. 40, Talgaswela,
Nagoda during the time of the ethnic violence. Her house, shop and its
belongings were set on fire and things were looted by a mob on 25.07.1983.
Seeks compensation. (Ref. 618)
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V. Palaniyandi, 41A, Rosita Bazzar, Kotagala - The complainant states that
he was running Tailoring and Garment shop at 32, Neboda Road, Matugama at
the time of incident. On 25.07.1983 at about 2,00 p. m. a crowd of about 150
people were came marching and shouting that “Tamil should be killed’. “Tamil
should be beaten up and set fire on them’. They got scared ran immediately
through the rear side of the shop to save their lives. After that they had set fire
to the shop. Requests compensation (Ref. 623)

S. Thanabalasingam, 16/8, Bandaranaike Square, Talawakelle - States that
he was residing with his family at 289, Averiwatta Road, Galmangoda, Wattala.
On 24.07.1983 an unidentifiable mob had come at about 10 in the morning and
chased them away from the house. They had to take refugee at Wattala Police
and through them then had gone to Gampaha refugee camp. After two weeks
when they went and saw the house they found that their resident was

completely empty. Their all belongings had been looted. He seeks
compensation. (Ref. 625)

S. M. Sinnakkaruppan, 60/9, Tientsin Bazaar , Bogawantalawa - The
complainant states that he was employed at PISS Iyangan Nadar & Co.,
No. 08, Matara Road, Galle, and his family was residing at Talangaha Estate,
Galle. They had lost their all belongings during the ethnic violence of 1983
and had taken refugee at Kathiresan Temple, Kittangi, Galle. Later they had
left to Bogawantalawa where they reside now. Seeks compensation (Ref. 627)

G. Kusalarajah, 20, “Rosellegama”, Station Road, Pusella - States that after
his marriage he was living with father-in-law who had a shop at Hatton and a
house at Lunugala. At the time of the incident his wife was staying in Lunugala
house for her first delivery and he was working at CTB Hatton. On 27.07.1983
his father-in-law’s house, shop and his belongings were looted set on fire and

destroyed due to the ethnic violence that prevailed in the country. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 629)

M. K. Nadarajah, 21, City Plaza, Hatton -The complainant states that his
house was looted and set on fire on the 27th July 1983. The place of occurrence
was 8/2, Meegawatte Road, Wattala. He had lost jewellery, household and

also his brother had died on 29.07.1983 due to the incident. He seeks
compensation. (Ref. 632)

K. K. Ramachandram, Morar Estate, Bogawantalawa - The complainant states
that his residence was looted and set on fire on the 25th July 1983. The place

of occurrence was 471, Galle Road, Colombo 04. He seeks compensation.
(Ref. 634)

I Santhakumar, 6, Wanigasekerapura, Kottagala - The complainant states
they were beaten up and robbed all of their belongings by the majority

community at 42, Lower King’s Street, Badulla on the 27.07.1983. Seeks
compensation. (Ref. 636)

-
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M. Thuraisamy, 3, Vanigasekarapura, Kottegala - States that he was running
a textile business on partnership with two other under the trade name
‘Excellence’ at 16, Bristol Street, Fort, Colombo 01 at the time of the violence.
On 25.07.1983 at about 9.00 a. m. a gang of mishchief makers had forcibly
entered his shop, chased him out, looted his shop and set fire to it. He seeks
compensation. (Ref. 640)

A.Suppiah, 43, Navagammanaya, Inguruoya, Nawalapitiya,-The complainant
states that he was running a business under the trade name ‘Kala Traders’ at
1, Dolasbage Road, Nawalapitiya at the time of the ethnic violence. On 27.07.1983
atabout 11.00 a.m an unidentifiable people had come and looted all his stock

in trades his belongings and set on fire to premises. Seeks compensation.
(Ref. 641)

S. Seenivasagam, 44, High Level Road, Maharagama, - States that he was the
owner of the M/s Raja Jewellery situated at No. 97, High Level Road,
Maharagama, ‘Raja Lodge’ at No. 44, High Level Road, Maharagama and his
house at No. 122, Old Road, Pannipitiya, Maharagama. On 25.07.1983 at about
9.30 a. m. while they were in the shop they heard about the riot they closed the
shop and went to their residence. Whilst they were making arrangements to
leave the house under fear and save the lives a mob had come and surrounded
their house. The mob with knives, swords, iron bars and deadly weapon
started attacking the house and looted their jewellery and belongings. His
brother-in-law had been stabbed when he had run to save himself. Later he
had come to know that his lodge and Raja Jewellery Shop had also been
looted and completely destroyed. Seeks compensation (Ref. 642)

Mrs. S. Ponniah, 296/6, Konanagoda, Deltota- The complainant states that
his shop that was at 12/1, New Kelani Road, Wellampitiya was set on fire and
things were looted on 27.07.1983. He sees compensation. (Ref. 643)

S. Pararajasekaram, Sivan Kovil Veedi, Sinna Oorani, Batticaloa - States
that he was residing at No. 85, Swama Chittiya Road, Colombo 14. During 1983
ethnic violence an unidentifiable mob had entered his house assaulted them,
looted their jewellery, factory and their resident were destroyed . Seeks
compensation. (Ref. 644)

Mrs. T. Karuppiah, 89/30, Kudugala Road, Wattegama - The writer’s husband
was chief clerk at Endane Estate, Kahawatte, During the communal riots of
1981 - in July his official quarters was burnt. His entire personal belongings
and the refrigerator were destroyed. Requests compensation. (Ref 645)

P. Rengasamy, 8, 1st Lane, Soyesagala Road, Behind Hospital, N awalapitiya
- The complainant states that he was conducting a business at No. 58, Kotmale
Road, Nawalapitiya. On 27.07.1983 his business premises was attacked and
set on fire. He had reported the incident to the G. S. He seeks compensation.

(Ref. 647)
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484. ‘M. Subramaniam, 41/10, Talapiyannawa, Ampitiya,-Applicant was living with

his family at the above address ; who were force to leave the house for safety
on 27.07.1983 due to the ethnic violence. and stayed at the Peradeniya University

Camp. Their house and cattle shed were completely burnt. Requesting for
compensatlon (Ref. 649)

K. Jayaraj, 60, Shoe Road, Colombo 13 - The writer had a shop at No. 64, Dam
Street, Colombo 12 named ‘Jaya Trading selling’ paints and chemicals. With
the outbreak of communal riots of July 1983 violence took plac=, premise was
set on fire and lost entire goods. Seeks compensation for the losses. (Ref. 650)

K. Namasivayam, 131/4, Centre Road, Mattakuliya, Colombo 15 - Applicant
was running a Mill at Imputuwelgoda, Kelaniya, which was burnt down on
25.07 1983 during the riot along with three houses, and motor vehicles, thereby
he incurred a heavy loss. Requests compensation. (Ref: 651) :

‘Mrs. J. Gunaratnam, C/4, F-5, Armour Street Flats, Colombo 13- Applicant

was living at 11, Albion Place, Colombo 09 during 1983 communal riots, when
a group of looters came to attack their house. they fled for safety to Dematagoda
Police where they refused to accept the Entry, and to the Thurstan College
Camp and to Jaffna by ship. They lost the furniture, household goods,
jewelleries etc. Requests compensation. (Ref. 652)

R. Thillaivasagam, Narangalla Estate, Kandegedera, Badulla - Applicantis
the President of the Hindu Association who report the damages caused to the
100 years old temple ‘Sri Kathir Velayutha Swamy Kovil’, during the ethnic
violence in 1983 of which two wedding halls have been rebuilt by REPIA.
Requests compensatlon (Ref 656)

K. Balachandran, 43, Oliyamandiya, Badulla - States that he was living with
father-in-Law’s family at No. 43, Oliyamandia, Badulla - On 27.07.1983 at about
23.30 hrs Somapala, Mashal Appuge Bandu who lived below his house had
come threaten to kill them. Along with him several others also had entered his
house and threatened them. On that same night about ten people including
Somapala carrying a container with petrol and Bandu come and poured the
petrol to the house. Under fear he and his family left the house and gone to the
camp. On the next day when he went and saw the house he found that his
housed was partially gutted and the entire household goods were Tooted and
burnt. He seeks compensation. (Ref. 657)

Mrs. M. Sundaram, 50, Passara Road, Pelgahatenne - She says that the
incident had happened at 280/1, Mudiyangkanana Road, Badulla. Her husband
Kuppamuthu Sundaram ; her sons Sundaram Ganeshan and Sundaram
Rajeswaran ; Son-in-Law Velayutham Nagaratnam were shot dead by unknown

~ people. Her residence and its belongings were totally destroyed by fire. She

requests compensation. (Ref. 658)
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V. Mahalingam, 1/1D, Kanupelala Road, Mylagastenne, Badulla - The
complainant states that his premises had been attacked on 27.07.1983 by a
mob and looted their belongings including jewellery. As a result they had lost
all their belongings. He seeks compensation. (Ref. 659)

S. Sornam, 46, Dalada Ela Road, Salgaduwatte, Kanupalalla, Badulla -
Applicant was living at Naragala Division, Kandegedera. A gang of looters
entered the house on 27.07.1983, during ethnic violence and taken away entire
belongings, Requests compensation (Ref. 660)

K. Manoharan, Wewessa Group. Lower Division, Badulla - He was running a
saloon at 1, Bazzar Street, Badulla when a group of thugs threatened them out
of this premises, on 27.07.1983 during the riots. On his return to the saloon it
was found that the entire things were looted and the saloon was set on fire.
Requests compensation. (Ref. 663)

N. Balasubramaniam, 259, New Passara Road, Badulla - States that on
27.07.1983 his house and business premises at No. 16, Station Road, Badulla
was attacked by unknown mob ; setting fire, looting and destroying during
the ethnic violence that prevailed in the country. His wife and himself had
reported the incident separately at the Badulla Police Station on 18.08. 1983
and 01.09.1983 respectively. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 664)

Mrs. T. Sockalingam, No. 09, Water Tank Road, Hindagoda, Badulla - The
complainant states that on the 27th July 1983 a large unknown crowd unruly

and intoxicated attacked his house and looted. She seeks compensation (Ref.
665)

S. Vivekanandarajah, 38/5 (2) Lower Kings’ Street, Badulla - The complainant
states that on 27.07.1983 his house been looted and set on fire by an unknown
mob. He seeks compensation (Ref. 6606) -

Mrs. A.G. Mohaneswary, 192, Kanupelella Road, Badulla - Applicant was
living at 246/2, Kanuwelella, Badulla and during the racial riot looted by a mob
that included clothes, jewelleries, utilities etc. Due to the destruction of the
work place, her husband lost his employment. Requests compensation.

(Ref 667)

Mrs. A. Ammani, (W/o Ratnma) No. 21, Sivaguru Stores, Spring Valley,
Badulla - States that they had a house at First Division, Spring Valley Group,
Spring Valley and a boutique named Sivaguru Stores at 21, Spring Valley, on
26.07.1983 their boutique had been looted and destroyed by fire, And on
28.07.1983 the house had been burgled. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 668)

Mrs L. Vinayagam, 230/3, Kanupelella, Badulla - States that they had a
house at No. 67, Badullapitiya, Badulla On 27.07.1983 their residence looted

when they had taken refuge as the refugee camp. Requests compensation.
(Ref. 669)
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V. Ganeshamoorthy, 237-B5, Lower’s Road, Badulla - The complainant states
that he had a business premises at No. 77, Lower Street, Badulla on 27.07.1983
his premises was attacked and looted. He seeks compensation. (Ref. 670)

K. Vigneswaran, 237-BS, Lower’s Road, Badulla - Appiicant was running a
provision and oilment shop at 10, Badulla Road, Hali-Ela during the riot which
was looted and set fired on 27.07.1983. He was an inmate of the Badulla refugee

camp till sent to his hometown in Batticaloa, Requests compensation.
(Ref. 671)

Mrs. S. Weerammah, 24, Sumanatissa Gama, Badulla - Applicant was living
at293, Viaharagoda, Badulla when this house was broken and entire belon gings

were looted on the 27th July, 1983 during the racial riot. She seeks relief.
(Ref. 672)

Mrs. S. Kaliammabh, 38/7, Lower Kings Street, Badulla - Applicant was
living at 8, Kumarasinghe Road, Badulla with her parents. Due to the communal
riot on 27th July, 1983 they fled this place to the refuge camp for safety. On

return they found that all their belongings were looted. Requests compensation.
(Ref. 673)

Mrs. N. Selvarani, Queenston Group, Serendib Division , Hali -Ela Applicant
was living with her husband engaged in business at 7, Station Road, Badulla
during the racial riot on 27th July, 1983. This premises was looted and all stock
in trade were taken away, Her husband who was in a state of depressed mind
and committed suicide on 20.08.1983. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 674)

A.S. Sundaram, No. 7, Riveside Road, Badulla, Applicant was engaged in
business at “Sri Ganesha Stores” Uduwara, Hali-Ela when he was forced out
of this premises by a gang of looters on 27th July, 1983 during ethnic violence.
Requests compensation. (Ref. 675)

A. Nallathamby 265/1, Badulla Road, Bandarawela, - States that he had his
residence at No. 16/2, Happutale Road, Bandarawela, on 27.07.1983 his premises
was attacked, looted and set fire on to the house. He and his family had run
away under fear to a Sinhala friends’ house. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 676)

N. A. Subraamanian, 2nd Mile Post, Keeriyagolla , Halie Ela - The complainant
states that he was residing at 2nd Mile Post, Hali Ela on 27.07.1983 some
unknown people had come attacked and looted his house, He and his family
had run away under fear to a Sinhala Friend’s house. Seeks relief. (Ref. 677)

A.M. Navaneethalingam, 277, A tterikawatte, Nikatenna road, Badulla -
Complainant states that his boutique at New Bus Stand, Mailagastenne,
Badulla was attacked and looted by an unknown persons on 27.07.1983.
Requests compensation. (Ref. 678)

R. Kumarasamy, 41/2, Pansala Road, Bandarawela - Applicant was living
with his family at 53, Pansaal Road, Bandarawela and running a jewellery shop

13 - H 17866
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“Saravana Jewel Palace”, 107, Main Street, Bandarawela, Both these places
were looted and the shop was burnt down. They housed at the St. Joseph
Refugee Camp for safety. Requests compensation. (Ref. 679)

S. Yoganathan, 48, Main Street, Bandarawela - Applicant was living and
engaged in jewellery business at the above address which was broken and
looted on 27.07.1993 during ethnic violence . Seeks compensation. (Ref. 680)

V. Rathakrishnan, 26/14, Aluthkande, Walasbedda, Poonagala Road,
Bandarawela - Applicant’s above residence and his business premises at
35/5, Esplan Road, Bandarawela, were looted and burnt on 27th July, 1983
during 1983 violence. Inmates took shelter at St. Joseph’s refugee camp at
Bandarawela, Requests compensation. (Ref. 681)

K. Selvaratnam, 158, Amunuwelapitiya, Badulla - Applicant was living and
engaged in business at 251, 3rd Mile Post, Passara Road, Badulla who was
advised by the neighbours to leave the premises as there were killing and
looting around that area on 27 July, 1983. They left for the refugee camp for
safety and on return found to have lost their belongings and damaged house.
Seeks compensation. (Ref. 682)

Mrs. S. Sundarambal 88A, 13th Mile Post, Bibile Road, Passara - Applicant
was living at 40/2, 2nd Mile Post, Passara Road, Badulla which was looted and
burnt on 27th July, 1983 during ethnic violence - went to Batticaloa as refugee
and later retuned to the above address. Requests compensation. (Ref. 683)

V. Ramanathan, 31/1, Station Road, Badulla - Applicant was running a
business by the name “Bank View Stores” at 6B, Bank Road, Badulla which
was looted and burnt on 27th July, 1983, during the ethnic violence, Requests
compensation. (Ref. 684)

K. Vijesunderam 239, 3rd Mile Post, Passara Road, Badulla - He was living
at27/6, Bandarawela Road, Badulla which was looted and burnt on 28.07.1983
during ethnic violence, became inmates of the Badulla Maha Vidyalaya Camp
till 10.08.1983. Seeks compensation.. (Ref. 685)

A.Sagayaraja, 33, Eladaluwa Road, Mylagastenne, Badulla - The applicant
was living with his parents at the above address and on 27th July, 1983, this
house was affected, looted by a gang of thugs ran to the Estate close by for
shelter. On return they found their household items were taken away, Seeks

‘compensation. (Ref. 686)

. M. Pandhanathan, 30, Post Office Road, Hali-Ela - Applicant was running a

business at 27, Udayaraja Mawatha, Badulla, the inmates were chased away
an the belongings were looted and burnt on 27th July, 1983 during violence.
Requesting for compensation. (Ref. 687)
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T. Periyasamy, 41/2-1, Lower Street, Badulla - Applicant was running a
typing office at 132, Lower Street, Badulla which was set on fire on 27.07.1983

during ethnic violence. Requesting compensation for the loss of his office
belongings. (Ref. 688)

Mrs. R. Sellammabh, 30, Eladaluwa Road, Mylagastenne, Badulla - He was
living at Samy, Andeniya, Badulla which was looted on 27.07.1983 as a result
of the ethnic violence. Her entire household items were looted at the time.
Requests relief. (Ref. 690)

R. Thamotharam, No. 15, Sumanatissagama, Viharagoda, Badulla - Applicant
was living at 7th Mile Post, Passara Road, Debedde, which was attacked and
household belongings were looted on 27.07.1983 during the racial disturbances.

Shop belongings at the above premises too looted and burnt. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 691) '

K. Thangavel 26/2, Lower Kings Street, Badulla - He was living and engaged
in business with a partner at 24, “New Lanka Traders” South Lane, Badulla -
They left for Welagedera Camp for safety on 27.07.1983 during ethnic violence.

Above said premises were looted and set on fire. Requests compensation.
(Ref. 692)

Mrs. A. Mariyani, 38/20, Dehiyannewela, Badulla - She was living at 198,
Kanupalalla, Badulla and on 27.07.1983 a gang of looters who arrived in a lorry
looted the above premises such as household goods, jewelleries etc., Requests
compensation. (Ref. 693)

R. Arumugam, Woodside Estate, Wewethenna Division, Medamahanuwara -
Applicant was the partner of a textile and tailoring business at 112/A, Olcott
Mawatha, Colombo 11 named “Luxury Traders” on 25.07.1983 during the riot
some armed looters force open the shop and after looting set fire to the furniture
and other things. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 695)

V. K. Balasundaram, 34, King’s Street, Matale - He was living at 70,
Mahadewatta Road, Matale, and running a studio at 32, Kandasamy Mawatha,
Matale by the name “Ganga Studio” Both these places were looted on

129.07.1983 during the racial disturbances and burnt down. Requests

compensation. (Ref. 696)

V. Suppiah, 19-38, Kings Street, Matale - Applicant was living at 19,
Kandasamy Mawatha, Matale and running and ice cream parlour by the name
“Anoja Cream House” at 26, Kandasamy Mawatha, Both these places were
looted and burnt down on 29.07.1983 during the disturbances. Seeks relief
(Ref. 697)

M. P. Ramanathan, No. 424, A. M. W. Road, Balagolla, Kengalla - Applicant
was a victim of the 1983 racial violence who was affected and became the
inmate of the Marianmman Temple Camp in Matale. All his valuables included
clothes, jewelleries, house were looted and burnt. They left for India and
returned to Sri Lanka in 1989. Requests Compensation. (Ref. 698)
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S. S. Fernando, 40/7, Samgabo Mawatha, Passara - He was living at 22,
Sangabo Mawatha, Passara and running a business at 300, “Ram Stores”,
Main Street, Passara, Both these places were looted and burnt on 28.07.1983
during the racial riot. He had lost entire household goods, jewelleries, etc.
Seeks compensation. (Ref. 699)

N. Kaliyamoorthy, Nikkagolla, Kadai Veethy, Bambarapana - Applicant was
running a business at Nikkagolla, Kadai Veethy, Bamarapana and on 28.07.1993
during the communal riot, a gang of looters arrived at the spot while they fled
through the back door, poured kerosene and burnt the shop and the stock in
trade. Seeks compensation (Ref. 700)

K. Ratnavel, 16/10, Bonnaluwa, Street, Matale - Applicant requesting for
compensation for loss of household goods and stock-in-trade (textile) which
got lost during 1983 violence. Complainant and members of the family had
been in refugee camp during the violence. (Ref. 703)

Mrs. W. Packiyaletchumy, 33/5 Madowita Road, Matale - states that her
household good were damaged during the ethnic violence and therefore
requests compensation. (Ref. 704)

P. Paramasivam, 5/5, Mousha Bazaar, Madulgala - State that his house and
shops were destroyed on 30.07.1983 and incurred heavy loss. he had made
entry at the Police Station of the losses incurred. (Ref. 706)

A. Selwyn Gnanaraj, 115/18, Yodaya Kanatte Road, Alwis Town, Wattala -
States that during July, 1983 communal riots he was residing at Kal-Eliya,
Mirigama with his family. On 25.07.1983 in the night at about 9.00 O’clock a
gang of people entered his house and threatened them. However the
neighbours came to their rescue. Again on 27.07.1983 at about 4.30 p. m. a
lorry load of thugs came and entered the premises and set fire to house while

he and his family were away. He had lot everything and therefore requests
compensation. (Ref. 707)

Dr. E. S. Mahendararajah, Matale Dental Surgery, 7, Wajeer Complex, King’s
Street, Badulla - States that his house was completely burnt down along wit
the medical equipment and personal library during 1983 disturbances. Being a
private medical practitioner he is not entitle to pension. Therefore requests
compensation for the losses incurred. (Ref. 708)

P. Ramachandran, 25/A, Bomaluwa Road, Matale - States that his shop was
looted and burnt down during 1983 ethnic violence. He was in the Zahira
Vidyalaya Refugee Camp, Matale from 29.07.1987 to 09.08.1983. Complainant
requests for compensation. (Ref. 710)

S. M. Palanisamy, 16, Main Street, Haputale - States that his shop was looted
and burnt down on 27.07.1983 during ethnic violence. His shop items included
groceries and paint items. He requests for compensation. (Ref. 712)
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K. Jeevaratnam, No. 11, Ramakrishna, Gardens, Colombo 06- Complainant
states that a gang had attacked his house on 25 07.1983, robbed household
goods, jewelleirs of his wife and set fire to the house. (Ref. 715)

D. W.E. Jayawardhana, 110, Pepliyana Mawatha, Kohuwala, Nugegoda -
Complainant states that his wife’s jewellery were pawned at Seiko Pawn
Brokers’ shot at No. 625, Galle Road, Mount Lavinia which place is now
occupied by Samanala Book Shop. During 1983 the Pawn Broker’s shop was
set fire as it was owned by a Tamil and therefore he had no way of recovering
the pawned article. He requests for compensation. (Ref. 710)

C. Paramanathan, No. 2, Arasgama Road, Agalawatte, Matale - States that he
suffered during the 1983 ethnic violence where at that time he was working
as Chief Clerk in the Punduloya State and his living quarters was looted. He
requests compensation. (Ref. 717)

S. Anandakumarasamy, Kandy Road, Mankulam - States that during 1983 he
was doing business at No. 4, Nuwara Eliya Road, Welimada, His shop items
were looted and the shop burnt. He had made entry at Welimada Police about
the losses. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 71 8)

T. Ponnusamy, No. 367, Passara, Road, Badulla - States that lis business
premises was attached on 27.07.1983 and all belongings looted. He had lodged

acomplaint at Badulla Police about the losses incurred, Seeks compensation.
(Ref 720)

T. N. V. Varatharajah, No. 3/6, J ambugas Mawatte, Mailagastenne - Badulla
States that on 14.08.1983 his business establishment was looted and heavy

losses incurred. He had made an entry at the Badulla Police about the losses.
(Ref. 721)

Dr. K. Sunadralingam, Gonakelle Estate, Passara - States that he worked as
anRMO at the clinic at Sarina Group Estate, Badulla . On 27.04.1983 a mob had
entered the premises and damaged all his personal belongings and thereby he
sustained loss of these items. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 722)

Malayappan Peraman, No. 36, Jana Udana Gammana, Kandana, Spring Valley
- States that during August, 1983 he was residing at No. 4, Pathalawatta,
Hindalifda, Badulla His house was looted and damaged. He seeks
compensation. (Ref. 723)

S. M. Palanisamy No. 16, Main Street, Haputale, - States that his shop at the
address was burnt down during the ethnic violence. The shop contained lot
of goods such as fertilizer, insecticides, paints and building materials. All were
destroyed by fire. (Ref. 724)

P. Ramachandaran, No. 24, Main Street, Haputale-States that he had a business
establishment by the name Sri Subraminam and Co. During the 1983
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disturbances his establishment was burnt down on 06.08.1983. Items such as
fertilizer insecticides and other goods were stored in the shop which he could
not recover. (Ref. 725)

S. Thavarajasingam, No. 42, Main Street, Haputale - State he had a shop
“Ambiga Stores” at No, 42, Main Road, Haputale, On 27.07.1983, some strangers
had come and set fire to his shop after looting the items from the shop. He had
made a complain at Haputale Police Staiton. (Ref. 726)

P. Ratnakumar, No. 228, Main Street, lunugala, - States that he was the
owner of “Ratnam Hotel” in Lunugala. On 07.08.1983 his hotel had been set
fire and everything lost. (Ref. 727)

Mrs. V. Pushpavalli, No. 208, Main Street, Lunugala - Complainant states
that she had a tailoring shop at this address and during the 1983 disturbance
the shop building was set on fire and she had lost everything form the shop.
She had made a complaint at Lunugala Police on 15.08. 1983 (Ref. 728)

P. Shanmuganathan, No. 152, Main Street, Lunugala - States that he had a
shop at the address given. During 1983 disturbance his shop and house were

looted and destroyed. He had made a complaint to Lunugala Police about the
loss. (Ref. 729)

S. Selladurai, No. 123, Main Street, Lunugala-States that he had a tailoring
shop at the address. On 29.07.1983 some people had come and threw out the

items from the shop and burnt the shop. He had made an entry at Lunugala
Police. (Ref. 730)

V. Shanmuganathan, No. 135, Main Street, Lunugala - States that he had a
saloon at the given address. During 1983 disturbance his house and shop
were looted and set fire. (Ref. 731)

V. Alaguru, No. 135, Main Street, Lunugala - States that he had a barber

~saloon at this address and at the adjoining place his parents were living. On

29.07.1983. Some unknown persons entered the hose and burnt the house.
(Ref. 732)

S. Selvarajah, No. 121, Main Street, Lunugala, -States that he had vegetable
shop at the address. On 29.07.1983 a gang of people came and threw out
everything from the shop and burnt the shop. (Ref. 733)

S. Pathmanathan, No. 743, Main Street, Mandandawela, Matale - States that
his house was set fire on 29.07.1983 by some unknown people and he sustained
losses. (Ref. 734)

S. Nithayanandarajah, No. 112, Main Street, Lunugala - States that his shop
at the given address was attacked on 28.07.1983 and he had lost everything
He had made an entry at Lunugala Police. (Ref. 735)
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S. Navaratnam, 876, Main Street, Lunugala - States that his shop at the
address given was burnt on 11.08.1983 during the ethnic trouble. In his shop
he had gold jewellery items and other valuable items which he lost. He seeks
compensation. (Ref. 736)

Mrs. P. Nagalingam, 51, Main Street, Lunugala - States that her house was
looted during the 1983 disturbance and she sustained injury durmg that time.
She seeks compensation. (Ref. 737) :

A. Thiyagalingam, Paincipal’s Quarters, Lunugala Tamil M. V. Lunugala -
States that his house was completely burnt during the 1983 disturbances. His
household items as well as items of jewellery were also looted. (Ref. 738)

P. Jaseeswaran, 19/1, Park Road, Palliyanguna, Lunugala -States that he
had lost his business place and also damage to his property. He made claim to
REPPIA about the losses. (Ref 739)

K. Sivashanmugam, No. 181, 3rd Mile Post, Passara Road, Badulla-Applicant
states that he was residing with his family at No. 112, Main Street, Lunugala
and in July 1983 his house was looted and burnt. His brother was electrocuted
when he was on the way to bathing from the refugee camp. Seeking

compensation for the loss of items of jewellery and household goods.
(Ref. 741)

P. Thanagaraja, No. 399, Main Street, Passara - Applicant was running a
pawning centre at No. 304, Main Street, Passara which was burnt down on
28.07.1983 during the disturbances. He had made an entry at the Police. He
seeks compensation. (Ref. 742) '

A.Ramadas, 189, Springwatte, North Kepillawella, Bandarawela - Applicant
was living with his family at No. 25, Dispensary Road, Bandarawela during the
time of 1983 riots. His house was looted and burnt and sustained loss, Seeking
compensation. (Ref. 743)

V. Somasundaram, No. 43, Keppitawella North, Bandarawela - Applicant was
living at No. 30, Keppitawella North, Bandarawela during 1983 and running a
tailor shop. On 27.07.1983 his shop and house were destroyed by the hooligans
and incurred heavy loss. (Ref. 744)

R. Patchamuthu, No. 10, Shopping Complex, New King’s Forage, Bandarawela
- Applicant was employed at 14/1, Senanayake Mawatha, Bandarawela and he
left that place during 1983 for safety reasons. His personal belongings were
burnt to ashes and lost employment. He seeks compensation (Ref. 745)

N. Selvarajah, No. 36/5, Dharmapala Mawatha, Bandarawela - Applicant was
residing at 14/1, Senanayake Mawatha and managing a business establishment
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at 95, Main Street, Bandarawela, His household goods were looted and
business establishment set fire on 27.07.1983 incurring heavy losses including
his vehicle. He had made a police entry about the losses. (Ref 746)

S. Nadarajah, No. 7, Main Street, Bandarawela - Complainant states that he
was residing with his family at No. 16, Haputale Road, Bandarawela and running
as business at 34, Main Street, Bandarawela. On 27th J uly. 1983 his business
premises were looted and attacked. He had lodged a police entry about the
losses. (Ref. 747)

Mrs. V. Muththayee, No. 38/7, Lower King’s Street, Badulla - Applicant ‘
states that she left her house on 27th J uly, 1983 for safety reasons and when
came back to see house items and Jjewellery lost. Affidavit attached. (Ref. 748)

S. Kamalanmah, No. 3/1, Kumarasinghe Street, Badulla - State that she was
staying at the given address on the day the disturbance took place. Later she
fled to the refugee camp and after staying there for some days and when came
back to see her household items had been looted. (Ref: 749)

R. Jeganathan, No. 26/1, Lower King’s Street, Badulla - Applicant was living
in the address given and on 27.07.1983. He had lost his household items
including jewellery by looting. Requests for compensation. (Ref. 750)

T. Andiyapillai, No.'246, 248 Main Street, Lunugala - Applicant’s belongings
including his grinding mill looted and burnt during 1983 violence. He has
given the details of the items lost and seeking compensation. (Ref 751)

Sevni Aandiappan, No. 243, Tanthriya Badulla Road, Bandarawela - Applicant’s
house was attached by a group of gangsters who arrived in an Army vehicle

on 27th July 1983. His business premises at No. 3, Super Market also looted.
(Ref. 752)

Mrs. R. K. Arumugam, No. 28, Main Street, Haputale - Applicant was living
and doing business at the above address. On 27th J uly 1983, they were chased

away from the house and their belongings were looted and later set on fire.
(Ref. 753)

S. Thiyagarajah, No. 12, Bogala Junction, Haldummulla - States that he was
on a visit to Kaluwana Estate on 27.07.1983 and when he retuned home the
following day he found his entire belongings from the house have been looted.
He had made an entry at the Police Station. (Ref. 754)
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A. Weeriah C/o, Shanmugam, No. 21, Station Road, Badully - Applicant was
the priest of Sri Katheresan Temple at Imbulgoda, Rockhill and been living in
the Temple premises. The looters chased him away from the temple. belongings
all removed and set fire to the entire place. He seeks compensation. (Ref. 755)

Mus. A. Rajamani, Dehigahatenna, Kottapotha, Lunugala - States that he was
living with his family at the given address. On 29.07.1983 they notice some
hooligans coming towards their house. Therefore, they left the house in search
of some safety place. At a distance they watched their house set on fire and
was burning. The following morning when they returned to their house found
nothing left in the house. (Ref. 756) :

Ms. K. Sarojini, Dehigahatenne, Kottapotha, Lunugala - States that they
were living in the house. On 29th July, 1983 they notices a gang approaching
their house, they ran out for the house for safety. Later they found that their
house was burnt and all belonging looted. (Ref. 757)

Mrs. S. Nirmaladevi, Principal Quarters, Lunugala Tamil M. V. Lunugala -
Applicant states that she was living with her family at No. 46, Athtanagalla,
Lunugala. On 27th July, 1983 some ruffians approached them and asked to
leave the house. After their leaving, they have robbed the house and set fire

to the house, They had set fire to their shop “Subramaniam Stores” at Hoten.
(Ref. 758)

P. Aiyakannu, No. 210/3, Mawatugodé, Halie-Ela - Applicant’s house at the
address given damaged and household goods looted during 1983 violence.
Had made a police entry. (Ref. 759)

S. Ehamparampillai, Dehigolla, Kandurata, Narangala, Hali-Ela-Applicants
house looted and burnt on 27th July, 1983, including a van. (Ref. 760)

Mrs. Ledchumiammal Maharajah, No. 562, Main Street, Matale - Applicant’s
house looted and burnt on 29th July, 1983. (Ref. 762)

S. Rangaraj, No. 67/1, Rattota, St. Matale - States that he was living in the
above address. His house was looted including 120Kgs of pepper and 15
bushels of paddy that were in the house during the 1983 disturbance
(Ref. 763)

M. Asokumar, Yathanside Estate, Kotagala - Applicant was working at Sri
Alaimagal Motor Stores at 367/4, Sri Sangaraja Mawatha, Colombo 10. On
27th July, 1983 k> was on his way to kotagala, when he was surrounded by a
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gang at Peradeniya bridge he was assaulted and robbed his personal
belongings. He made a police complaint. (Ref. 764)

M. Balasubramaniam, No. 10, Oorugala, Medamahanuwara - States that he
was affected by the 1983 riots and had been in a refugee camp. (Ref. 765)

M. Chelliah, No. 20/B, Circular Road, Kaludawela, Matale - States that his
house was burnt and he had lost his belongings including clothes and
Jjewelleries. (Ref. 766)

M. Paappathty, No. 23, Dickliyawatte, Aluvihare, Matale - Applicant was
living in a rented out house at No. 5, Doragamuwa Road, Wattegama with her
husband and two daughters and a son. During 1983 July when they were at
home, a crowd of people came and chased them away from the house. They
had to stay in a temple and later when they came back after 4-5 days they
found that there were nothing in the house. All household items were looted.
applicant’s husband died on 26.12.1991. (Ref. 768)

R. Jayaram, No. 50/1, Pansala Road, Bandarawela, The applicant was living at
No. 30, North Kepilawela, Bandarawela and was engaged in business. On
27.07.1983 during the racial riots the family had to flee from the house and
stayed at the St. Josephs’ refugee camp for safety. On return they found their
household items were looted. A police entry had been made about the loss.
(Ref. 770)

Mrs. S. Shanmugavadivu, No. 21, Badulla Road, Bandarawela - Applicant
was living with her family at the address . During the communal disturbance of
July 1983, their house broken and looted on 27.07.1983 incurring a heavy loss.
Applicant had made in loan application to REPPIA. (Ref. 771)

R. Krishnan, No. 15/3, Lower King’s Street, Badulla - Applicant was living
at the address given during 1983 disturbance. They had to flee from the house
for safety and on their return to the house they found that their belongings
were looted and some of the items were found burnt along the roadside. They
have made a police entry. (Ref. 772)

Mrs. T. Rajewary, Raja Stores, Lunuwila - States that her husband was engaged
in business at No. 10, Raja Sotres, Lunuwatte, On 26.07.1983 the business

premises were looted and burnt incurring heavy losses. Police entry has been
made. (Ref. 774)

K. Nadarajah, No. 53, Pansala Road, Bandarawela - Applicant was running a
business establishment at No. 25 3, Badulla Road, Bandarawela. On 28.07.1983
during the disturbance he had to leave the business premises and sought
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refugee at St. Joseph’s College refugee camp. The stock-in-trade in the shop
all locted. He had made an entry at the Police. (Ref. 775)

Mrs. K. Balasingam, No. 158, Amunuwellampitiya, Badulla - States that she
was living with her family at 38/5, Lower King Stree, Badulla in 1983. On
27.07.1983, a violent mob came to the house and chased the inmates of the
house, looted the houschold goods, Complainant had made an entry at thc.
Police of the losses. (Ref. 776)

S. Ganeshamoorthy, No. 158, Amunuwellampitiya, Badulla - States that he
was living with the family at 230/1, Muthiyangana, Rajamaha Vihara, Badulla
in 1983. On 27.07.1983, a violent mob came to the house and chased the
inmates of the house, looted the household goods. Complainant could not
made an entry at the Police through fear. (Ref. 777)

S. Kandasamy, Egodatenna Kovil, Soranatota, Badulla - Applicant was living
at the address given. On 27.07.1983, a violent mob came to the house and
chased the inmates of the hose, looted the household goods, Complainant
had made an entry of the Police of the losses. (Ref. 778)

Mrs. S. Eswariammal, Egodatenna Kovil, Soranatota, Badulla - States on 27th
July, 1983 around 8.30 p. m. about 25 persons form the same village came and

“attacked her house. Through fear they fled to the nearby jungle and spend

three days in the forest. On 30th July when they returned home to find their
house was looted and set on fire, completely burnt. They had to stay in a
cattle shed for few days and repaired a portion of the house. (Ref. 779)

Mrs. S. Sivapackiyam, No. 223, Nagapattana, Vinithagama, Badulla - in her
statement states that on 27th July 1983 around 10 to 15 rioters came and
threatened them stating that if they don’t leave the place they would be killed.
Through fear she had to leave the house with her late husband and small girls
to a nearby forest and stayed overnight in the jungle. When the rioters tried to
set fire to the house, the Sinhalese neighbours prevented them from doing so.
According to her she did not go the police to make and entry as she feared to
go to the Police Station. She had lost all her household belongings which were
looted by the rioters. (Ref. 780)

V. K. Devaraj, Vellangolla, LD, Badulla - States that he was living with his
family at 3/1, Kumarasinghe Street, Badulla at which time July 1983, his house
was looted by a gang of ruffians after chasing them away for the house. He
could not make police entry at that time due to fear. (Ref. 781)
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. N. Thiruchelvam, No, 2, Main Street, Pannakkadduwa, -Applicant states that
he was living in Pallekadduwa and was engaged in business “Selvam Traders”
doing textiles business. On 29.07.1983 a gang of youngsters looted his shop
and he has lost the stock-in-trade items. He had ade an entry at the Police
about the loss of items. (Ref. 782)

. S.M. Ratnasabapathy, No. 11, Kumarasinghe Road, Badulla - Applicant was
living with his family and engaged in business at 237/B, Lower Street, Badulla
which was looted and burnt on 27 July, 1983 during the communal violence.
He had lost his entire assests due to this incident. He and his famliy got
displaced and had to be at the refugee camp in Kayts. He had lodged and
entry at Kayts Police. (Ref. 783)

S. Kumarasamy, No. 171, Mawalgoda, Hali-Ela,- Applicant was living at the
address given during July, 1983 and he lost his suitcase with clothes and
Jewelleries due to the violence. He had made a Police entry. Seeks compensation.
(Ref. 784)

Mrs. Kulasundaraiammal, No. 21, Poonagala Road, Bandarawela - Applicant
was living at 232, Badulla Raod, Bandarawela, in 1983. On27th July 1983 her
house was looted and set fire. She says that she has lost everything from the
house. A Police entry was made about the loss. (Ref. 785)

M. S. Nithiyananthan, No. 35MA., Kanda Road, Welimada Road, Bandarawela
- - Applicant was living at 4/11, Haputale Road, Bandarawela which was looted
and burnt on the night of 27.07.1983 by a gang of looters having forced the
inmates of the house to leave the house. They had to flee to a neighbouring
tea estate and stayed the night in the estate. The following morning they went
- to St. Joseph’s refugee camp with the help of the police. (Ref. 786)

R. Kandasamy, No. 136/10, Dharma Vi jaya Mawatha, Bandarawela - Applicant
was running a jewellery shop at No. 94, Main Street, Bandarawela by the name
“Ratna Jewellery”. The shop was broken open, looted and set on fire on
29.07.1983. Applicant and family had to be in the refugee camp for nearly 10
days. He had made an entry at the Police about the loss of his jewellery items.

(Ref. 787)

R. Kanagaraj, No. 10/2, Haputale road, Bandarawela, - Applicant was running
a jewellery shop at No. 94, Main Street, Bandarawela by the name “Ratna
Jewellery” (same as complaint No. 787). The shop was broke open, looted and
set fire on 29.07.1983. Applicant and famil y had to be in the refugee camp for

nearly 10 days. He had made an entry at the Police about the loss of his
jewellery items. (Ref. 788)
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P. Jeganathan, Medapatana, Ellababula Ela - The complainant was a farmer
and also and poultry farm. On 27.07.1983 when there was ethnic violence he
left the place leaving all his stock and poultry and lived elsewhere for safety.
After three days when he returned to his house to find that his agriculture
itens and poultry have been looted. He made a complaint to the Grama Sevaka
(Ref. 789)

Mrs. R. N. Veeriah, Hugoland Estate, Lunuwatte - Applicant was living at
Hugoland Esate, Lunuwatte, Her husband was running a saloon No. 8,
Lunuwatte Bazaar, Lunuwatte which was completed looted and set fire on
26.07.1983. Thereafter the husband could not continue the running of the
saloon, The family is now finding difficult for existence because of the loss
involved. (Ref. 790)

A.Paramanathan, No. 19, Sangabo Mawatha, Passara - Applicant was living
at 23, Sangabo Mawatha and engaged in business at “E. V. Arumugam”, 307,
Main Street, Passara doing business of oilman goods as well as having a
jewellery pawn shop. On 28.07.1983, during the riot the shop was looted anc
set on fire, Applicant had to be displaced and was in his native place, Kaysts,
He had made and entry at Kayts Police about the losses. (Ref. 791)

P. Sritharan, No. 1, Main Street, Bandarawela - Applicant was engaged in
business along with his father. They were residing at 16/1A., Haputale Street,
Bandarawela and the business “‘Sri Vinayaga Stores” at No. 31, Main Street,
Bandarawela. On hearing that'yiole_nce broke and business premises are
being attacked applicant along with his father hurriedly locked up the shop
and the whole family went and stated in a Kovil and later in the refugee camp
at St. Joseph’s College. After three days when they went to see the shop, all
items in the shop had been removed and lost their household items as well.
They made a police entry of the losses. (Ref. 792)

Miss D. Janaki Hopton Group, Ambalangoda Divison, Passara - Applicant
was living at 95A, Main Street, Lunugala which was also a shop. The shop
was looted and set on fire on the day of violence took place in this area, July
1983. Applicant stayed with the workers in a nearby estate and returned to her
shop to find all her things were lost. (Ref. 793)

D. Vivekanadan, Uma Vilas, 26th Mile Post, Lunugala-Applicant was living
at the given address. On 28th July, 1983 the rioters had damaged the house
and also looted the things in the house. He had made an entry at the Police.
(Ref. 794)
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V. Navaratnam, No. 41, Badulla Road, Hali-ela - Applicant was living at 12/16,
Badulla Rnad, Hali-Ela and was engaged in business at 14, Badulla Road, Hali-
Ela. During the riots both the house and business premises were damaged and
looted including vehicles bearing No. 33 Sri 9796 and 24 Sri 873. Applicant and
his family had to be in the refugee camp. (Ref. 795)

Miss A. D. S. Julian, Polaththawa, Lunugala - States that she is 47 years. She
lost her parents and now living with her elder sister and a younger sister. None
of them are married. They were living at 52, Polathawala, Lunugala which
house was looted during the July, 1983 riots. In addition to the household

items lost, they have lost the pawned jewellery items as the pawn shop too
were burnt down (Ref. 796)

Mrs. S. Sinnammabh, No. 241/15, Rock Hill, Badulla, - Applicant was living at
280, Muthiyangana Road, Badulla with her children. On 27.07.1983 during the
riots, they had to flee from the house after hearing gun shots. Applicant while
hiding in the neaiby sugar cane plot was able to see the gang throwing bombs
and setting fire to the house. With the help of the Police they were taken to the
efugee camp. They have made an entry at the Police. (Ref. 797)

Mrs. S. Alagumalai, No. 3/6, Jambugasmawatha, Badulla - Applicant was
living at the given address which was looted on 27.07.1983 during communal
violence. Have made an entry at the Police. (Ref. 798)

K. Govindasamy , No. 1/24A, Jambugasmawatha, Badulla - applicant was
living at 3/3, Postal Street, Badulla and was engaged in jewellery business at
“Shanthi Jewellers”. Lower Street, Badulla which was looted and goods and

~ tools belongings to the shop were lost. Applicant was living ina refugee camp

for some time. He had made an entry at the Police about the loss. (Ref. 799)

Mrs J. R. Fernando No. 3/6, Jambugasmawatha, Mailagastenna, Badulla -
Applicant was living at the given address which premises was looted and set

- on fire during the communal riots in July, 1983. Applicant was in refugee camp

for 14 days. (Ref. 800)

S. Sunderarajah, C/o, Mylvaganam, 24, Bandarawela Road, Hali-Ela - The
complainant states that his family and parents altogether ten in number were
living at No. 38/5, Tewatte Road, Wellampiitya, His father was running a
boutique in the same premises. The investment was his on 29.07.1983 the
boutique was looted and set on fire. He and his children taken refugee at St.
Benedict’s College. After they had left to Badulla. Seeks compensation.
(Ref. 801) :




Jjj REPORT OF THE PRESIDENTIAL TRUTH CoMMISSION ON ETHNIC VIOLENCE 195

|

‘ 617. V.Sinnathamby, Hugoland Estate, Lunuwatte - States that he was living at

" No. 4/1A. Diyabokandura, Bambarappane and having a groceries too in the
same premises during the time of incident. On the day of the incident July,
1983 he had closes the shop and to save himself he had gone to his father’s
house. On the next day morning had had hear that his house and shop had
been destroyed by fire. When he went and saw after three days he found it
had been completely destroyed. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 802)

 618. M. Manoharan, Hugoland Estate, Lunuwatte - The complainant states that he

was running a shop named at “Raja Store” at No. 10, Lunuwatta . On 26.07.1983

‘ 7 some unknown people had set fire to it destroying all his belongings. Requests
‘ relief. (Ref 803)

619. K. Soundrarajan, Hugoland Estate, Lunuwatte - His house in the estate line
was looted and set on fire by hooligans on 27 07.1983 at about 7.30 p. m. Due

to the incident he had lost his entire belongings. Seeks compensation.
(Ref. 804) .

620. Mrs. R. Asodha, 16, Badulupitiya , Badulla - [he complainant states that she

~ wasresiding at No. 38/3, Lowerings Road, Badulla On27.07.1983 an unknown

mob forcibly entered the house ; threatened the inmates ; looted their belongings
including jewellery and chased them away. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 805)

621. V. Alagarajah, Velangolla, Amunuwelapitiya, Badulla - States that he was
residing at No. 42/1 1, Deiyannawala, Badulla at that time of the incident. On 26
and 27.07.1983 a drunken crowd had come and threatened to kill and chased all
the inmates away. They had to leave back all their valuable belongings had hid
in the tea estate hill area for about three days, After Police personnel had come
and took their jeep to Police Station. Later they boarded into the Batticaloa

* bus sent them away. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 807)

622. N.Mathivathanam, Hugoland Estate, Lunuwatte - The complainant states that
| his father had a shop named “Mathivathanam Store” at No. 08, Lunuwatte
} during the time ethnic violence. On 26.07.1983 night a group of hooligans had ;

come, looted and set on fire. All stock in trade and his belongings were lost |
and destroyed. Réquest compensation. (Ref. 809)

623. S.Nagamuthu, No. 23/12, Uyanwatte, Hunwewlla, Badulla - States that he
had a jewellery shop “Lakshmi Jewellers” at No, 67, Bandarawela Road, Hali -
Ela at the time of the incident. On 27.07.1983 at about 2.30 p. m. a group of

hooligans had come and looted his house and set on fire. Seeks compensation.
(Ref. 810)

| e |
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C. Mohanadas, 24th Mile Post, Kottalbedde, Lunugala, -The complainant
states that on the 29 07 1983 at about 12.30 p. m. a group of people who
conversed Sinhala had come and smashed the door, entered their house. The
inmates had to flee through the back door for their safety. They had set fire to
the house and looted all the properties there in. They took with them their
livestock too. Requests compensation. (Ref. 811)

P. Rajarajeswaran, 294, Main Street, Passara. -States that on the 27.07.1983
a mob with guns had come and set fire the their shop named V. Kathigesu and
Co. All the inmates of the shop had run to the nearby Police Station and had
taken refugee. Entire establishment was destroyed. All trade in stocks were
looted. Seeks compensation. (Ref: 812)

Annavi Letchumana, 118, Bandarawela Road, Badulla - The complainant states
that they had their residence and their shop called “Yogaletchumi Stores™ at
219, Lower Street, Badullya. On the 27.07.1983 a large crowd of people had
come and attacked the house and the shop and set fire to them. Requests
relief. (Ref. 813)

S. Velunathan, 26, Main Street, Namunukula - States that they were residing
and doing business at No. 26, Main Street, Namunukula, Badulla. On the
29.07.1983 some unknovn people had come and attacked his business
premises. Through fear he and others had run out of the shop. On his return

the had found that his shop were looted and burnt. Seeks compensation.
(Ref. 814)

K. P. Subramanima, 267, Viharagoda, Badulla - The complainant states that
he and his family were living at 265 and 267, Viharagoda, Badulla . They were
using both premises for resident and business. During the ethnic violence in
July 1983 a mob of 30 to 40 people who were fully armed had come and
destroyed their shop and house causing damaged to property and self.
Requests compensation. (Ref. 815)

Mrs. V. Rajanayaki, 46, Devalaya Road, Badulla - The complainant states that
his residence situated at No. 64, Devalaya Road, Badulla was forcibly entered
by a group of unknown people with weapons inmates were threatened and

chased away. The house had been looted and the things remaining were

smashed. The inmates had to flee fear of their lives. Seeks compensation.
(Ref. 816)

Mrs. M. Letchumy, 136/6, Lower Street, Badulla - She was residing at
Polkottuwa, Ninandagama, Hindagoda, Badulla. On 27.07.1983 her house was
set on fire by a mob and she had lost her jewellry household good and personal
belongings. She had taken shelter with her family members at Madaya Maha
Vidyalaya Badulla Refugee Camp. Requests Compensation. (Ref. 818)
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J. Muthlingam, 12-B, Senanayake Mawatha, Bandarawela -The complainant
states that he had a shop at No. 123, Main Street, Bandarawela. On 27.07.1983
a group of unknown people had come set the business on fire, looted things
and damaged the premises. Seeks compensation (Ref. 819)

V. Sadagopan, C-3/4, Anderson Flats, Colombo 05 - The writer was a Typist
attached to the Official Language Department and livec. with his family at 16 B,
39th Lane, Colombo 06. On 25th July, 1983 his house was looted. He had fled
and was in a refugee camp from where he went to K. K. S. Seeks relief .
(Ref. ".0)

M. Kumaraswamy, 25-C, Bongso Building, Badulupitiya, Badulla-The
compplainant states that he was residing at No. 06, Bailey Road, Badulla . On
27.07.1983 his residence was attacked and things such as goldsmith tools
were looted. He and his family were saved by neighbours and sent to the
camp. Requests compensation. (Ref. 821)

N. Rengasamy 250/4, Badulla Road, Bandarawela, - States he had a shop
named “Shri Gowri Stores™ at No. 173, Main Street, Bandarawela. On 27.07.1983
he had got to know that his business premises was set on fire and things were
looted at about 2.30 p. m. After that he and his family gone to the refugee camp
at St. Joseph M. V. Bandarawela. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 822)

Mrs. K. Muthumary, 3/9, Pansala Road, Bandarawela - She says that she was
living at No. 8/45, Walasbedde, Bandarawela. On 27.07.1983 thinking that they
will be attacked physically left the residence closed and hidden themselves in
the jungle. The owner of the house was one perusal. The residence were
paying Rs. 100 and month. She had retuned on 28.07.1983 had with security
and had found that her house was not damaged but her belongings such as
jewellery wristwatches and a cassette recorder were missing. Seeks
compensation. (Ref. 823)

K. Ramalingam, 9th Mile Post, Liyanhalawela, Bandarawela - States that on
the 28.07.1983 shops and houses in the town in flames. Under fear had packed
all his valuable things into two suitcases and gone to the kovil. There were
about 60 People gathered there with fear. At about 12 o’clock a crowd at 60
people siege the Kovil. Most of victims got injured. He had runt with one
Perumal to the rear side of Kovil, At that time the crowd set fire to the Kovil.
Later they rescued by Major Jeyakumar and taken to St. Joseph College Camp.

All his things that were in the suitcase were destroyed by fire. Seeks relief
(Ref. 824)

S. Rajalingam, 19, Pallakattuwa, Namunukula, Badulla - The complainant
says that they had a house and shop at No. 142, Lower Street, Badulla - At -
about 13.30 hrs. on the 27.07.1983 a mob of 25 or more persons had come and
forces open the shop. He was unable to identify thc people. they ahd removed
all the textiles and threw it out. poured petrol on it and set fire. When the shop
was ablaze he had left through the rear portion to his dwelling place. After that
they had gone to the refugee camp. On the 29th instant he had returned to the

14 - H 17866
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shop and saw it was completely burnt down. He seeks relief form the
commission. (Ref. §25)

V. M. Sivasamy, Rookatenne Estate, North Division, Hali-Ela - He says that he
had a shop at No. 61, Bandarawela Road, Hali-Ela. At about 14.30 hrs on the
27.07.1983 some hooligans had come and looted all the things and set the
premises on fire. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 826)

S. Jeganathan, 10, Central Saloon, Post Office Road, Hali-Ela -States that he
had a saloon at No. 57, Bandarawela Road, Hali-Ela, on 28.07.1983 at about
10 O’clock in the morning some people had entered his business premises and
had set fire to it. All his things that were in side the premises had got burnt.
Requests compensation. (Ref. 827)

Mrs. G. Meenémbal, 144, Kanupallela Road, Badulla - The complainant says
that they had a house at No. 27, Longdon Road, Badulla .On 28.07.1983 due to
the ethnic violence that prevailed in the country they had run for safety
leaving their house. When they returned to see the house they found that
their belongings that were in the house had been burnt and looted. Seeks
compensation. (Ref. 828)

V. K. Ramasamy, 10/3, Haputale Road, Bandarawela - The compplainant says
that he had a house and a business place at No. 10/3, Haputale Road,
Bandarawela and No. 93A, Main street, Bandarawela respectively. On the
27.07.1983 some holing they had come in groups. looted the house and went

to the shop and looted the business premises and set fire to it. Request relief.
(Ref. 829)

N. Chandramohan, Regal Saloon, 7/2, Bandarawela Road, Hali-Ela, - States
that he had a business premises named “Chitra Saloon” at No. 08, Lunuwatte
Bazaar, Lunuwatte. On the 26.07.1983 night a mob had come ; broken the
premises and had looted the things in it. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 830)

K. Punniyamoorthy, 161A, Gongawala Road, Matale - The complainant states
that his shop premises bearing Nos. 1045; 1045/1, 1045/2, 1054/3 and 1047,
Trincomalee Road, Alluvihare, Matale and Nos. 4, 6, 8 Asgiriya Road,
Aluvihare, Matale were burnt and damaged during the ethnic violence in July,
1983. Requests relief. (Ref. 831)

R. Sockalingam, (Present claimant Mrs. S. P. Ariyatileke ) 110, A ttanagolla
Road, Lunugala -The complainant says that the incident took place at premises
No. 110, Attanagolle, Lunugala. On 27.07.1983 at about 10 O’clock in the night
he and his members were in the house. There was a sound some one is damaging
the fence of the house. Soon after that there were stones pelted on them. Later
they saw about 60 people encircling their house and then heard big sound.
Then they fearing of their lives they ran away through rear entrance of the
house. After some times they saw their house was in smoke. After the crowd
had dispersed they had retuned to the house and saw that their house and all
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its belonging were burning. Their son was on the ground lifeless. They had to
loose their son in the incident. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 832)

N. Rajendran, 41/2, Kovil Road, Bandarawela,-States that they were at home
when the incident had taken place. On 27.07.1983 at about 2.30 p- m. amob of
hooligans had come to attack them. They haa escapea through the oackdoor
and taken refugee at the church premises. The next day they had left to St.
Joseph College Welfare Centre. The other day they had come and seen that

_ their residence had been looted and completely gutted by fire. Seeks relief.

(Ref. 833)

K. Velu 49/1, Pansala Road, Bandarawela, - He says that he was travelling
from Colombo to Bandarawela on the day of the incident in J uly, 1983. Whilst
the was travelling the bus had been way laid at Ratnapura he was attacked by
unknown crowd and his worn jewellery and cash were robbed. When he had
approached the Ratnapura Police to lodge and entry he was chased away by
the Police Personnel. Requests compensation (Ref. 834)

G. Sannasy, Regal Saloon, 7-B, Bandarawela Road, Hali-Ela - The complainant
says that he was running a business premises under the name of “Regal
Saloon” at 31, Badulla Road, Hali-Ela. The premises were used as business
and cum residence. On 27.07.1983 atabout 2.00 p. m, a group of trouble makers
while set fire to his neighbours premises it had spread to his premises and got

destroyed. He could not save anything that was in the premises. Seeks relief.
(Ref 835)

A. Letchuman, 42/12, Deiyannawela Road, Badulla - The writer had been
residing ac 13/6, “Signal View”, Deiyannawela Road, Badulla when the
communal riows started. On 27.07.1983 a large crowd of strangers came
threatening towards the house to burn. Through fear they ran to Eldaluwa
Estate, From there they were taken to Badulla Central School Refugee camp.
All the belongings were missing and the house was damaged. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 830)

N. V. Krishnasamy, Dehigolla Kadura, Kandegedara, Hali-Ela -Applicant was
living at the above address with his family and parents during 1983 riot. On
28.07.1983 because of a gang the inmates were chased away into the tea
shrubs. They smashed the house ; looted household items and set fire to the
house. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 837)

M. Ponnaih, 56/1 2nd Mile Post, Passara Road, Badulla - Applicant was
living at the above address during 1983 riot, which was looted by rioters on
27.07.1983. Reqests compensation. (Ref: 838)

Mrs. P. Ulaganathan, 234/14, Mahiyagana Road, Badulla - Applicant was
living at 28071, Muthiyangana Road, Badulla during 1983 riots. On 27.07.1983
the household items were looted, damaged caused to the vehicle and four
members of the family including father and brother were killed on the same
say. Requests compensation. (Ref. 839)
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Mrs. S. Veerakathipillai, No. 30, Post Office Road, Hali-Ela- Applicant was
living at the above address during 1983 riots. On 27th July, 1983 inmates were

chased away by an armed gang and the above premises was looted . Requests
compensation. (Ref. 840)

A. Soundaraj, Mapagala Division, Jury Group, Passara - Applicant was living
at the above address working as a labourer in a lorry transport service during
1983 riots belong to Bala Saroja Stores, Badulla. On 27.07.1983 the lorry was
attacked at Ist Mile Pose, while on business trip. The applicant was beaten
and admitted to Colombo hospital from Badulla hospital. Requests relief.
(Ref. 841)

Mrs. K. Saraswathy, 4th Mile Post, Passara Road, Ella - Applicant was living
at 2nd Mile Post, Passara Road, Badulla during 1983 riots. The house was
attacked by a gang on 27.07.1983 and looted their belongings after they fled
for safety. Requests compensation. (Ref. 842)

K. Ramasamy, 83-A, Bibille Road, 13th Mile Post, Passara - Applicant was
working and living at “Libra Jewellers” 205, Lower Street, Badulla which was
looted and burnt on 27.07.1983. Thereby applicant lost his belongings and
employment. Requesting compensation for loss of employment and personal
belongings. (Ref: 843)

Y. Thevarajah, Sarniya Tamil Maha Vidayalaya, Kandegedera, Badulla -
Applicant was living at the teacher’s quarters at the above address which was
atiacked and looted on 27.07.1983 during the communal riots. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 844)

A. Muthulingam, 110, Main Street, Badulla - Applicant was living and
engaged in business at 10. Main Strect, Lunugala during the ethnic violence.
On 29.07.1983 the inmates were chased away by a gang of thugs and the

house and the shop were looted and burnt. Requests compensation.
(Ref. 845)

Mrs. L. Parimala, 146/1, Ranpahakagolla, Diyatalawa - Applicant was living
and engaged in business at 37, Badulla Road, Hali-Ela during communal riot in
1983. The house and the shop were looted and burnt on 29.07.1983 by looters.
Seeks compensation. (Ref. 846)

S. Appavoo, 196, Badulla Road, Hali-Ela, -When the civil disturbances broke
out the writer had resided at above address. He was the owner of Jayanthi
Industries. On 29.07.1983 some stones were pelted at his home. Later a party
of 150 persons damaged the property and some looted later the house and the
industry was on fire. His entire valuables including jewellery were lost during
the time. Requests compensation (Ref. 848)

Mrs. K. Maheswary, Top Division, Wewessa Estate, Badulla - Applicant was
living at Karandagama Estate, Badalkumbura during 1983 violence with her
family. On 26.07.1983 a gang armed with dangerous weapons entered their
house, which caused them to flee into a close by sugarcane field. The house
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was found burnt and the household goods including jewelleris were lost.
Seeks compensation. (Ref. 849)

Mrs. J. Annaledchumy, “Mala Stores”, 24th Mile Post, Lunugala - Applicant
was living end engaged in business at the above premises during 1983 violence,
which was looted and burnt on 29.07.1983 by a gang of looters. Request
compensation. (Ref. 850)

S. Rasachandran, Hanthanagoda, Wellekumbura, Lunuwatte - Applicant was
living in the above address during 1983 riots . On 29.07.1983 this house was
looted and burnt by a gang of ruffians. The items lost included house,
jewelleries, personal belongings, poultry etc. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 851)

S. Sinniah, Hugaland Estate, Lunuwatta, Welimada - Applicant was living in
the above address during riot in 1983. A gang and looters entered this premises,
damaged the household belongings and set fire to the house, pouring petrol.

Son Selvaraj treated for fracture of the arm. Requests compensation.
(Ref. 852)

M. Pasupathy, 149/1, Kovil Kade, Passara.- States he was living at the above
address during the 1983 riots. A gang of looters entered this place and looted
all the household goods including jewelleris and also set fire to the lorry
No. 24 Sri 4557. Requests compensation. (Ref. 853)

B. Mylvaganam, 783, Mandandawala, Matale - The writer states that in the
July, 1983 riots his house was burnt and the entire electronic items and other
household goods were destroyed. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 854)

C. Nadarajah, 9-1/5, Ransivi Lane, Colombo 04 - When the civil disturbances
broke out he had resided at No. 71, College Street, Kotahena. On 25.07.1983 a
mob of about 40 to 50 people attacked his house. They opened the almirahs

and looted every thing. Later they set fire to the house. Requests compensation
(Ref. 855)

Mrs. R. Ponnammabh, 16/4, Lower King’s Street, Badulla Applicant was
living with her family at the abo 7e address during 1983 disturbances. They
have been chased out of the house by a mob and the household items including
Jewelleries were looted on 27.07.1983. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 856)

Mrs. M. Peramai, Wewessa Estate, Top Division, Badulla - Applicant was
living at Karandagama, Badalkumbura during 1983 racial riots. The house was
force open by a gang of looters on 28.07.1983 ; most the household items
thrown out and sct on fire ; cattle’s were slaughtered Requests compensation.

(Ref. 857)

R. Kandasamy, Swinton Division, Solan Estate, Lunugala - Applicant was
living at 24th Mile Post, Hotelbedde, Methagoda, Lunugala in 1983. On
27.07.1983 during racial riot. The inmates were forces to leave this place by the
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rioters. Who looted the household items and set fire to the house. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 858)

M. Subramaniam, Thiyaduluwatte, Narangala, Hali-Ela, -States that he was
living at Mahatenne Division, Sarnia Group, Badulla during 1983 riots. An
armed gang attacked this place on 27.07.1983. The inmates fled for safety and
on return to the house after three days ; found all their belongings were
looted. Requests compensation. (Ref. 859)

A. P. Rengiah, 18, Park Estate, Lunugala - He was engaged in business at
178, Main Street, Lunugala during the communal violence. This place was
looted and burnt by a violent mob on 29.07.1983 after chasing the inmates
away. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 860)

P. Thirumalai, 19/3, Pallepanguwasama, Park Road, Lunugala - Applicant
was living at the above address during the communal riot, which was looted
on 29.07.1983 by a mob incurring loss of the household goods, Requests
compensation. (Ref. 861)

S. Thirunavukkarasu, 40/5, Green Lane Drive, Badulla - Applicant was living
at the above address in 1983 and during the communal riot on 27th July, 1983
applicant had to flee the house to the refugee camp with his family to safe the
lives. Entire things in the house have been looted. Seeks relief. (Ref: 862)

D. G. H. Jesuthasan, 50, Acre Estate, Demodara - Applicant was living at the
above address during 1983 riots. On 29.07.1983 some ruffians entered the
house with dangerous weapons and chased the inmates of the house away.
Looted the household belongings damaged the house and the motor bicycle.
Requests compensation. (Ref. 863)

I. Rajendran, Haputale Estate, Haputale - States that he was living at
Mawelagoda, Hali-Ela during 1983 communal violence, on 27th July, 1983 he

- was forced to leave the house by some looters. who later looted his house,
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personal things etc. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 864)

A.Muthulingam, Ridipanawatte, Badulla - He was living at 4, Station Road,
Badulla during 1983 riots. He was chased away from his house to the refugee
camp on 27th July, 1983 and his belongings were looted. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 865)

S. Palaniyandi, 15, Beragala Junction, Haldunmulla - States he was living
and engaged in business at the above address during the riot in 1983. On
27.07.1983 the inmates fled the house to safe their lives when attacked by
some looters. On return they have found that entire goods were looted and
shop burnt down. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 867)

N. Veerappan, 18, First Lane, Kanupelella, Badulla - The complainant states °
when the civil disturbances broke out at Badulla on 27th July 1983, he resided
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at No. 40, Station Road, Badulla. On that day a mob came and looted their
entire belongings including jewellery. Requests compensation. (Ref. 868)

K. Arunasalam, 16/12C, Lower King’s Street, Badulla - He says that he had
a shop at No. 88, Main Street, Moneragala, On 29.07.1983 a group of Sinhala
Youth had come and broken the shop and looted all the things, Seeks
compensation. (Ref. 869)

Mrs. M. K. Sarathambal, Store Division, Eladaluwa, Estate, UNugala Group,
Hali-Ela- He says that on the 27.07.1983 at about 6.00 p. m. a group of Sinhalese
had come attacked and destroyed their house, and also had looted their valuabie
goods Gold chain, ring, cassette radio, almirah, furniture utensils and livestock
were looted. Requests compensation. (Ref. 870)

R. Palaninathan, 106, Badulusirigama, Badulla - The complainant says that
on the 27.07.1983 they were victimsed and sustained losses to their belongings.
Requests compensation. (Ref. 871)

Mrs. R. Susella, 31, U. C. Quarters, Poonagalla Road, Bandarawela - States
that their residence had been broken and looted on the 27.07.1983 whilst they

were in the refugee camp. Requests compensation. (Ref. 874)

K. Sivapragasm, 16, 2nd Lane, Haputale Road, Bandarawela - The writer had

“Murugananda Bavan”, Hotel at No. 05, Main Street, Bandarawela at the time

of July, 1983 disturbances broke out. There were 5 workers employed there.

On 27.07.1983 at about 2.30 p. m. some thugs set fire to it and looted the

belongings, Requests compensation. (Ref. 875)

S. Sundaram, 45/8, Walasbedda Road, Bandarawela- He says that he had a
Jewellery Shop under the names of “Saravana Jewellery” at No. 109, Main
Street, Bandarawela, On 27.07.1983 the premises had been attacked, looted
and set fire to it. Requests compensation. (Ref. 876)

V. Palanivel, 9, Pansala Road, Bandarawela - State that they had been living at

14/4, Senanayake Mawatha, Bandarawela at the time of the incident. On
27.07.1983 a mob had come with knife, rods and chains, threatened the inmates
and chased them out, smashed the things, looted the valuable things. The
inmates had run in to the Sinhalese house to save their lives. Seeks
compensation. (Ref. 877)

R. Velu, “Abeysiri Nivasa”, Uduhulpotha, Bandarawela - The complainant
says that they had a Jewellery Shop named “Punitha Jewellers” cum residence
at 77, Main Street, Bandarawela at the time of the incident. On 27.07.1983 his
shop had been burnt and his gold and implements were looted. Request
compensation. (Ref. 878)

‘K. Kathiravel, 59, Balaketuwa, Passara Road, Bandarawela - States that they

had a business premises at No. 59, Passara Road, Ballaketuwa and residence
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at No. 269, Passara Road, Ballaketuwa. On the 29.07.1983 both their shop and
their residence were looted. Sceks compensation. (Ref. 879)

C. Ratnasamy, 128, Wellawaya Road, Moneragala - States that he had a textile
shop at No. 70, Main Street, Moneragala and an Oilmen Stores at No. 35 , Main
Street, Moneragala. On the 27.07.1983 both the premises were attacked looted
and set fire. Requests compensation (Ref. 881)

Mrs. N. Jeyaletchumy, 35/9-A, Poliskande Road, Bandarawela - The
complainant says that they were residing at No. 10/4, Haputale Road
Bandarawela, On the 27.07.1983 at about 8.00 p- m there were about 100 people
who were armed with knife, iron rods, and petrol can had come and tapped
their room. Under fcar the inmates of the house hnd run away to a tea estate
through the backdoor and had to spend the whole night hiding in a stream.
Seeks compensation. (Ref. 884)

Mrs. A. Hemalatha, 240/2, Mahiyangana Road, Baulla - She states that they
were residing at the above address at the time of incident. On the 27.07.1983 at

* about 12.00 noon a big crowd had approached their house. On seeing that

they had run out of the house to save their lives. When they retuned after
being as refugees for four days they saw ther house had been looted and
destroyed Seeks compensation. (Ref. 885)

Mrs. Y. P. Sellamman, Leela Stores, No. 1, Heel Oya Road, Bandarawela - The
complainant says that they were residing at No. 04, Ariyatenne Watta. Heel
Oya Road, Bandarawela at the time of the incident. On the 27.07.1983 their
house was completely looted and set on fire. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 886)

M. Govindaraj, Dehigolla Kandura, Kandegedera - States that their residence
was attacked by a crowd of people on the 27.07.1982 at about 8§ O’clock. They
had to run away to save their lives. When they returned after some time they
Lhad found that therr house hae beer looted. Requests compensation.

(Ref. 887)

M. Sonamuthu, 279, Main Street, Passara - States that they were residing in
the premises No. 279, Main Street, Passara during the time of the incident.
And they also were running a business under the name of “Selvam Cafe” On
the 28.07.1983 an unknown crowd set fire to the building and it belongings
were completely destroyed. Requests compensation. (Ref. 888)

S. Saththiyavadivel, 325, Badulla Road, Bandarawela - The complainant states
that they were residing at the above premises at the time of the incident. On
the 27.07.1983 they were chased by the hooligans their house had been set on
fire. Requests relief. (Ret 890)

Mrs. S. Jeevitham, 36/C, Poonagala Road, Bandarawela - States that they
were residing at No. 15, Theatre Road, Pillakeduwa at the time of the incident.
On the 29.07.1983 they were threatened and chased away by the hooligans.
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After that they had stayed at Ambugama Estate. Again when they came to

their house they found that their house was looted. Seeks compensation.
(Ref. 891)

R. Vijayaskumaran, 57/2, Senanayke Mawatha, Bandarawela - The
complainant state that he was working at KNG Kanapathay & Company at No.
2, Main Street, Avissawella at the time of the incident. On the 28.07.1983 at
about 8.00 p. m. they had seen an ethnic group were approaching them. All the
inmates of the shop ran away, After that the group that came set fire to the
shop. All things that were in the shop including buidling had got burnt. Seeks
compensation. (Ref. 892) :

G. Ganesh, 29, North Kabillawela, Bandarawela - The complainant states that
he had a shop called “Balasubramaniam Store” Main Street, Haputale at the
time of the incident. On the 27.07.1983 hooligans looted his business. Seeks
compensation. (Ref. 893)

S. Moorthy, 146, Lower Street, Badulla - States that he was residing at Telbede
Estate, Badulla at the time of the incident. On the 27.07.1983 at 8.00 p. m. some
unknown crowd had come looted their belongings. Whilst they were searching
for him he had gone to refugee camp at Badulla Maha Vidyalayam, Requests
compensation (Ref. §94)

K. Muthusamy, 146, Lower Street, Badulla - The writer had been worked staff
of the Janatha Estate Develoment Board and was the Chief Factory Officer of
Telebedde Estate, Badulla . He had been badly affected in the 27th July 1983
disturbances. On that day when he was at Bank of Ceylon Office at Badulla his
motorcyle had been burnt. The mob had attdcked on his eyes with sharp

instruments and so lost the vision. He also had a head injury. Requests relief.
(Ref. 895) .
V. Sivalingam, Ali-Attamadawatta, Narangala, Hali-Ela - He says that he was
doing business at Dehigollakandura, Narangala, Hali-Ela at the time of the
incident. On the 27.07.1983 his business premises and house attacked by a
mob including his vehicle 35 Sri 1253, and his livestock were damaged and
destroyed. Seeks compensation (Ref. 896)

T. Chandiraratnam, 184, Lower Street, Badulla - States that he was residing
and doing business at No. 112, Lower Street, Badulla at the time of the incident
on the 27.07.1983 his business premises and the house attacked by a large
crowd looting his belongings and setting fire. Requests compensation.

(Ref. 897)

M. V. Ratnam, “Mar Lodge”, No. 2, Inigambedda, Bandarawela - The complainant
states that on the 27.07.1983 under fear they had to take refugee in a Sinhala
Friend’s house during the time of ethnic violence. They were there for two
days. On the third day when they came and looked the house it was in a
dilapidated condition. Doors, windows were broken and all the things had
been looted. And they were warmed by unknown people not to go and report
to the Police. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 898)
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K. Somasundaram, 68/C, Lower Street, Badulla - He says that they were
using the above premises as dwelling come business at the time of the incident.
On the 27.07.1983 a huge group of people entered the premises chased they
away. They had to run with the clothes that they had worn at that time. They
had taken shelter in the Badulla Madya Mahas Vidyalaya Refugee Camp.
After that the had been sent to Batticaloa and from there they had gone to
Jaffna, Requests relief. (Ref. 899)

P. Gnanathan, 84, Kabillawela North, Bandarawela,- States that‘they living at
Chelsea Estate, Bandarawela at the time of the incident. On the 26.07.1983 a
party of three people had arrived with guns, swords, and other weapons in
hand threatened, beaten all the inmates of the house broke open the rooms
and almirahs. took away all the valuable goods and cash with them. The
Superintendent had arranged them to be taken away to the camp. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 900) '

P. Kumarasamy, 39, Narangala Bazaar, Narangala, Hali-Ela - Applicant was
living and engaged in business at the above address. A mob of about 50
people entered the above premises, smashed the doors and windows. looted
the household and other things in the building and set fire to the said premises.
Requests compensation. (Ref. 901)

A. Sivasamy, 1st Division, Spring Valley Group, Spring Valley - Applicant
was living in the above address during 1983 riots. Household goods were
looted and the house was set on fire on 27.07.1983. Seeks compensation.
(Ref. 902)

P. Selvarajah, 1/4, A-5, Farm Road, Colombo 15 - Applicant was living at4/10,
Haputale Road, Bandarawela and engaged in business at 1, Main Street,
Bandarawela in 1983. The shop was looted and burnt on 27.07.1983. The shop
was looted and burnt on 27.07.1983 by the rioters, which forced the inmates to

seek shelter at the St. Joseph’s Refugee Camp. Requests compensation.
(Ref. 903)

Mrs. T. Elanayagi, 24th Mile Post, Kottabedda, Lunugala - States she was
living at the above address in 1983. They were chased away from the house
and the household items were looted by a gang on 29.07.1983 during the riots.
Requests compensation. (Ref. 905)

Mrs. L. Sivanathan, 44-D, Ela Road, Kailagoda, Badulla- Applicant was living

and engaged in business at 11, Church Road, Badulla during 1983 riots. The
above premise was attacked by a violent mob in July 1983, forcing the inmates
to flee to the refugee Camp and later to Batticaloa, On return it was found that
entire things belongs to the house and the shop were looted (Ref. 906)

S. Soosaipillai, Swinton Division,m Showland Group, Lunugala - He says
that he was living at the above address during the riots. The occupants were
chased away by a gang of looters on 27 July 1983 the house was set on fire
and-looting the household goods. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 907)
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Mrs. S. Araie, 150, Amunuwelapitiya, Dei'yennewala, Badulla - States she
was living at 2nd Mile Post, Kurundugoia, Passara Road, Badulla during 1983.
On 27.07.1983 the inmates fled to the refugees camp for safety when the huose
was attacked by a gang. All the belongings were looted and also the applicant
lost her 09 years old child who was seriously ill during the ordeal died without
any medical attention. Requests compensation. (Ref. 908)

P. M. Nagoor Pitchai, 12/29, New Road, Oyawatta, Hinguragamuwa, Badulla
- The writers states that at the time of commurial disturbances he lived at
4a/B, Badulupitiya Badulla was partner of Dodam Pahala Hotel situated at
118, Lower Street, Badulla On 27.07.1983 a crowd of people set fire to the
adjoining building “Parasakthy Bankers Venamoons” Most of the items were
looted. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 909)

S. thangiah, C/o P. Dharmapalan, Asst. Field Officer, Bearious Estate,
Idalgashinna - The writer had resided at Morahilagoda, Mirahawatta and was
a Store Keeper at Dyrabba Estate Bandarawela. On 28.07.1983 he found his
house set on fire by a mob of 50 persons. It had been completely gutted.
Household goods were also burnt. Requests compensation. (Ref. 910)

Perumal Subramaniam, 153, Bandarawela Road, Haputale - The writer states
that he was employed as a salesman “Indra Enterprises” at No. 73, Galle Road,
Wellawatte, from 5th July 1982 to 25.07.1983 a man attacked the place and set
fire to it. So he lost his employment. Requests compensation (ref. 911)

Mrs. K. Murugal, Medagoda, Kottalbedee, Lunugala -States she was living at
24th Mile Post. Methagoda, Lunugala during 1983. On 25.07.1983 riots. On
29.07.1983 a violent gang entered the house and after looting, set fired to the
house. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 912)

Mrs. A. Ramasamy, 26/1, Lower Kings Street, Badulla - Applicant was living
with the family at the above address which was attacked by a gang of ruffians
on 27.07.1983 who looted the household things and damaged the walls of the
house too. Requests compensation. (Ref. 913)

R. Pandiyan, 33, Sumanatissagama, Badulla - States he was living and
engaged in business at 305, Lower Street, Badulla during 1983 riot, Both the
house and the shop were looted during the July 1983 racial riots. Seeks
compensation. (Ref. 914)

K. Wijesekaram, 13th Mile Post, Bibile Road, Passara, - Applicant was living
with his parents at Karandagama Estate, Badalkumbura in 1983 which was
looted and set fire on 27.08.1983 during 1983 racial riot by a gang of looters .
Seeks compensation. (Ref. 915)

S. Sivasubramaniam, No. 01, Badulusirigama, Passara Road, Badulla - States
he was living and engaged in business at 18, Passara Road, Hindagoda, Badulla
in 1983. Both these premises were attacked by a gang of hooligans, who
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looted the belongings of the house and the shop and set fire to the said
premises. Requests compensation. (Ref. 916)

V. Thevathasan, 19, Ahamath Lane, Colombo 02 - The writer resided at No. 7 I
College Street, Kotahena at the time the communal riots started. On Monday
25th July 1983 at about 11.30 a. m. forcibly entered the house armed with iron
rods. They looted the jewellery and damaged the house and other valuables.
Later they set fire to the house. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 917)

Mrs. K. Neelapadi, 20, Goodshed Road, Ratnapura - The Writer’s husband
had “Lakshmi Stores” and “Kiriella shop” at Udakarawita, Karawita in the
Ratnapura District. Because of the 1981 communal riots the entire properties

were destroyed and looted. Her husband died later. Requests compensation.
(Ref. 918)

K. Subramaniam, No. 11, Ramanathan, Avenue, Dehiwela - The writer lived at
No. 27, Initium Road, Dehiwela during the communal riots of J uly, 1983. On

~ 25.07.1983 a mob had attacked the front door of the house and then the writer

and the family had fled. As a result a good part of thier household goods were
lost. Seeks relief. (Ref. 919)

V. Kanapathy, 176/8, Jampettah Street, Colombo 13 - Applicant was living
with his family and engaged in business at 72, Main Street, Puwakpitiya during
1983 riots. On 27.07.1983 the violent gang who entered this premises looted
the entire belongings of the applicant. Requests compensation. (Ref. 920)

Mrs. K. C. Thiyagarajah, 733, Mandandawala, Matale - The writer states that
on 27.07.1983 a party of people known to the her stood at the garden with
clubs and knives. At first they went away when some money was given. Later
the same night broke the windows. However on the night of 29.07.1983 set fire
to their house. Had lost jewelleries, household goods and furniture. Seeks
compensation. (Ref. 921)

T. Balasubramaniam, C-2, G1, Soysapura Flats, Moratuwa,-The writers was a
clerk attached to the Chief Accounts Office, C. G.R. He was residing at No. 40,
42nd Lane, Wellawatte at the time of the communal riots of July 1983. His

house was looted by thugs on 25th July and set on fire. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 922)

P. M. Gunanaguru, 236-238, Sea Street, Colombo 11 - The writer had a Book
Centre at Nos. 241-243, Galle Road, Wellawatte, It dealt in groceries, fancy
goods, and an egg centre. His business was flourishing. On 27.07.1983 some
10-15 people who could not he identified came in the morning in a tractor and
set fire to the business centre. There were 23 employees and the goods too
were lost . Seeks compensation. (Ref. 923)

Y. P. R. David, No. 36 1/2, Ruban Peiris Mawatha, Off Hospital Road,
Kalubowila, Dehiwela - The writer states that he resided at No. 18B, Mission
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Road, Kotte from 1971 to 25.07.1938. He was working as a Manager “Jafferjee
Brothers” Grandpass and his wife worked as St. Michales Nursing Home,
Colombo 03. As aresult of the ethnic violence of July 1983 his entire household
goods, jewellery and his brothers car which he was using Datsum 160 B was
completely destroyed. Requests compensation. (Ref. 924)

728. Mrs. P. Balasubaramaniam C/o. S. Pathmanathan, 46/19B, Robert Drive
Kirulapone - She is a widow at present she was living with her husband in
Badulla at 35/7, Bandaranayake Mawatha during 1983 riots. The above said
house and the theatre at Lower Street, and two other houses in Passara were
all burnt down during 1983 riots. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 925)

729. Dr. Kandiah RAdhakrishnan, 137/2, Dumburugiriya Road, Hatton - He was
the Medical Officer (Regd. No. 1375) at Vidupitiya Estate, Passara. During the
communal disturbances he was in Jaffna to participate in a funeral of one of
his relations and returned to his quarters on 06.09.1983 to see his quarters
looted and valuable taken away. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 920)

730. M. Pathmanathan Rajah, 93, Harasgama Road, Matale - He states that during
the communal disturbances at 1983 he had lost his entire household goods.
Requesting compensation for the losses. (Ref. 928)

731. K.Kanniah, 63/31, Kadugannawa Road, Gampola« The writer states that the
family lived at Udakanda, Hunnasgiriya during the communal riots of July
1983. His house and property were completely burnt. later the Police arrested
the suspect and he was jailed. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 931)

732. V. Nadarajah, 274, 3rd Mile Post, Passara Road, Badulla - Applicant was
engaged in business by the name “New Lanka Gold House” at 97, Lower
Street, Badulla during 1983 disturbance, which was looted by rioters on 27th
July 1983 and burnt down. Requests compensation. (Ref. 933)

733. T.Loganathapillai, 136, Sangamitha Mawatha, Colombo 13- The writer had
resided at the above address during outbreak of 1983 July communal
disturbances. A part of his house, his furniture and the jewellery were set on
fire and stolen. Requests compensation. (Ref. 934)

734. M. K. Ganesh, 243-1/1A, Sri Saranankara Road, Kalubowila, Dehiwela -
During the July Disturbances on the 24th July 1983 a mob had attacked his
residential premises at No. 330/T/3, N. H. S. Flats, Serphentine Road, Borella,
Colombo 08 and looted the personal belongings. The buildings was also set

on fire. They were refugees in Camp for 2 and half months. Seeks compensation.
(Ref- 935)

735. S.T. Sethupathy, 30/1, Bailey road, Nawalapitiya,- Applicant was living with
his parents at the above address during 1983 riots. which was completely
burnt down on 29.07.1983 by rioters. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 936)

|
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Mrs. M. Kanagaratam, “Matron”, Base Hospital, Vavuniya - The writer
complaints that because of the communal disturbances of J uly 1983, he suffered
mentally and consequently suffered financial loss, and lost - due promotions.
Seeks compensation. (Ref. 937)

N. Karuppiah, C/o, M. M. Wijayaragunathan, 7/14, Hena Road. Mount Lavinia

The writers complains that during the ethnic violence on 23.08.1983 he lost
both his son and daughter of Pampaimadu, Vavuniya, and today he is disabled
and living with no means. Requests comy.ensation. (Ref. 938)

Mrs. N. Nallamm, 262/1, Hendala Road, Wattala - Applicant being a widow
was living with her children at Puwakpitiya during 1983 riot and the only
income was through tailoring. During the racial disturbance in July 1983, the
house they lived in was looted ; they lost all the household goods including
sewing machines. Requests compensation. (Ref. 939)

V. Pasupathy, 190, Colombo Road, Ukwatte, Avissawela - Applicant was living
with his family at Puwakpitiya, Avissawela during 1983 riots apart form damage
to the house he had lost his car (1 Sri 6581) household goods, bicycles,
speakers for renting, tyres and spare parts. Seeks compensation (Ref. 940)

S. Sothilingam, VC No. 171/A, Talatu Oya Road, Ampitiya - Applicant was
living at the above address running a bakery by the name “Jayalanka Bakery”
closer to his house. Though police protection was sought by the applicant
during 1983 riots it was not provided to protect his belongings and bakery
which were looted and burnt on 28.07.1983. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 941)

K. A. Sivalingapillai, No. 2/2, Galewela, Bambilideniya, Mahawela Matale -

- States that he was living in a 12 roomed upstairs house during 1983 riots.

which was looted and burnt down during 1983 ethnic violence. Requests
compensation (Ref. 942)

S. Nithiyananthan, 38, Puttalam Road, Nochchiyagama, -Applicant was
running a boutique at Nochchiyagama which was burnt down on 02.12.1984
by a gang of looters brought down from adjoining villages. Requested for
police protection but to no success. This destruction was took place only in
Nochchiyagama in Anuradhapura District with the blessing of the security
forces. Requests compensation. (Ref. 943)

V. Sabapathy, 41/41A, Kotabodawatta, Avissawela - The writer had resided at
No. 72/3, Main Street, Puwakpitiya with his family and six children. On 28th
July 1983 a party of 25 to attack the house. The goods inside had been thrown
out and the house set on fire. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 944)

Mrs. R. Thiyagarajah, E-2/2, Samagipura Flats, Colombo 14 - The writer is
lady teacher attached to Colombo Bloemendhal Tamil School. She had resided
at No.484/15, Customs Quarters at the time of the J uly 1983 disturbances. She
had lost her cash and jewellery Requests compensation. (Ref 945)
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N. Rahulan, 1st Division, Mandur, Batticaloa, F. P. - Applicant was living with
his parents only income for the family was paddy cultivation. The paddy field
at pallechchenai was not harvested during the 1983 racial disturbances, this
incurred them a heavy loss. In addition their house and belongings too partly
damaged. Seeks relief. (Ref. 946)

Mrs. P. Kandappu, 62A, Ratnakara Place, Dehiwela - States she was a teacher
at Kandahena Tamil Vidyalaya and living with her family in the teacher’s quarters
during 1983. Displaced during the 1983 racial disturbances to the refugee
camp leaving behind their potato produce, and lost their personal belongings
on their way to the camp. household goods looted and burnt. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 948) :

Mrs. V. Vellaiyammah, (Mrs. Paramanathan, VC) - 174, Medhapatana,
Thalathu Oya Road, Ampitiya -She states she was living with her children at
Ulpath Kumbura, Ampiitya during riots in 1983 they have been scared away
by a gang of armed looters on 26th July 1983. and their belongings and the
house were looted and burnt down, they sought refugee in a temple. Seeks
compensation. (Ref. 949)

Mrs. S. Sivasothy, Kanda Junction, Unuwinna - Applicant a widow, was living
with her children at the above address during 1983. Due to ethnic riot in July
1983 she lost her livestock. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 950)

Mrs. D. Periasamy, Valamalai, Ampitiya - Applicant a widow was living in the
above address during 1983 riots. On seeing an armed gang approaching their
house they fled to the temple for safety. On return they have found that their
entire belongings have been looted and burnt including poultry and cattle.
Requesting compensation. (Ref. 951) :

Mrs. S. Saraswathy, 140/5, Tennewatte, Getawala, Leula, Ampitiya - She States
that she was living with her husband at the above address during 1983 riots.
On 26th July 1983 the house was looted a gang of thugs after chasing the
inmates away, and the house was set on fire, and their entire household good
included jewelleries were looted. Requests compensation. (Ref. 952)

A. Tharmakulasingam, 4/2/2, Regent Flats, Sir Chittampalam A. Gardiner
Mawatha, Colombo 02 - The writers states that his family was affected by the
July 1983 ethnic violence. He had held a senior Executive Postas M/s Ceylon
Synthetic Textile Mills Ltd. After the day of ethnic violence he lost his post
and entire career. His household goods were lost at Wattala. (Ref. 953)

S. Thambirajah, 30/1, Mayfiled Road, Colomeb 13 - States that he was running
a business establishment at 44, 4th Cross Street, Pettah (T. M. B & Co.) during
1983 riots, which was looted during 1983 disturbances incurring a heavy loss
to the stock in trade. Requests compensation. (Ref. 954)

psin
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M. Velusamy, 100- B, Kathirland, Meepitiya, Nawalapitiya, - At the time the
civil disturbances broke out in August, 1983 the writers had resided at
No. 101/A, Kathirland, Meepitiya, Nawalavitiya, His house was completely
burnt during the riots. Requests compensation. (Ref. 956)

K. Thiyagarajah, 21, Galle F'ace Terrece, Colombo 03 - At the time of the out
brake of communal disturbances of July 1983 he had resided at 102. Ramanayake

Mawatha, Colombo 02 (Alston Place) On the ni ght of Monday the 25th July

1983 people had come with deadly weapons threatened him and forcibly opened
the gate and beat him. They ransacked and looted the items. Seeks relief.

(Ref. 957)

S. Ganaothayan, 1st Division, Mandur, Battocaloa- Applicant was living at
the above address and engaged in paddy cultivation in 10 acres of land. The
house was damaged in July 1983 disturbances and also incurred a loss of this
inability to harvest his produce in the field due to the ethnic problem. Seeking
for compensatiorn. (Ref. 958)

C. Kanagasabi, No. 11, Ramakrishna Gardens, Wellawatte, Colombo 06 -
States in his complaint that during the 1983 riots his house.worth about 25
million was damaged and burnt and all his household good looted. He and his
family had to leave this house and live elsewhere. He was compelled to sell the
hose only for Rs. 65,000 thereby incurring a loss of nearly Rs. 2 million 400
thousand . He therefore seeks compensation for the loss incurred due to
ethnic riots of 1983. (Ref. 959)

S. Mylvaganam, 194-1/7, Pickering’s Road, Colombo 13 - The writer had
shop premises at No. 163, Main Street, Pettah (opposite khan clock tower) in
Colombo 11 - However during the ethnic violence of J uly 1983 all his stock in
trade were set on fire. the included glass chow cases, Textile materials including
expensive saree, cash and customers cheques amounting Rs. 10 lakhs.
Requests compensation. (Ref. 960)

A. Kandasmy, 1/13, Kadiranawatte Farm Road, Mattakuliya, Colombo 15-
During the ethnic violence of J uly 1983 the writer had resided at Balagalle
Road, Elakande with a family of 8 persons. He had been supplying paper to
Valaichchenai Paper Corporation. However with the start of the July riots he
and his family were displaced. He had lost the supply of paper and property.
Presently he has no income. Seeks relief. (Ref. 961)

J. M. S. Kadramer, 60, Anuradhapura Road, Puttalam,-The writers was a
permanent resident of Jaffna, He was employed in the Maharaja Organisation
and resided at No. 183, Averiwatte Road, Wattala with his family. On 26.07.1983
at about 2.00 p. m. a gang of people came towards the house fully armed. So

they fled in panic. Their household goods with furniture looted and burnt.
Seeks compensation. (Ref. 962)

Mrs. K. Scolizilingampillai, 52/5, Makultennawatte Ampitiya,-She says that
she had an undivided property of 06 acres. In her hand she had more than 100
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coconut trees, coffee, cocoa, And peper plants. An they had livestock, Apart

from that they had a Toffee Factory that was run by her son Mr. Siva Periyasamy.

On the 26.07.1983 between 1.00 and 2.00 p. m. there was a crowd of approximately

50 people had come marching with rods, poles knives and swords, To save

their lives they had to run out of the house to a close by jungle. When they

view form the jungle they had seen that the house and factory burning. After %
that they went to the camp at Pillaiyar Kovil, Six or seven days after when they

had come to see the house they saw one house was completely burnt and the

other half damaged. The factory was completely burnt and nothing we left.

Seeks compensation. (Ref 964) ;

761. S.Ganeshan, No. 54, 4th Cross Street, Colombo 11 - Applicant was running
a business establishment by the name “Ceylon and Overseas Traders”, at 54,
Fourth Cross Street, Pettah during 1983 riots. Due to the riots he had incurred
a heavy loss of stock in trade items. Requests compensation. (Ref. 965)

762. K.Radhakrishnan, No. 38, Sea Street, Colombo 11 - He was the managing
partner of the jewelley shop “K. V. R. Geetha Jewellery” at 397, Galle Road,
Bambalapitiya, which was attacked, enabling them to flee form the shop, looted
and set on fire on 25th July, 1983 a gang of thugs during ethnic violence. Seeks
compensation. (Ref. 966)

763. A.Muruganathan, 34/3, Vihara Lane, Wellawatte, Colombo 06 - Applicant
was running a textile shop by the name “Thanaledchumy Textile” at 113, 2nd
Cross Street, Pettah during ethnic violence in 1983. This was looted and set
fire on 25th July 1983 by a gang of looters. Seeks relief. (Ref. 967)

764. K. Rajendran, C/o, K. Radhakrishnan, No. 83, Street, Colombo 11 - Applicant
was the director of “Ramya Jewellers” 87, Sea Street, Colombo 11 until he was
forced to flee to India due to the ethnic violence on 25th July 1983, the day on
which he was attacked and his belongings in the brief case was forcibly taken
away form him near the Pettah bus stand . Requests compensation. (Ref. 968)

765. K. Rajasingham, No. 83, Sea Street, Colombo 11- He was living and working
as Manager of K. V. R. Geetha Jewellery, at 397, Galle Road, Bambalapitiya until
it was looted and burnt on 25th July 1983 during the disturbances Seeks relief.
(Ref. 969)

766. G.S.C. Shivakumaran, 290/1, Gemunu Mawatha, Rajagiriya, -The writers
had been and Electrical Engineer of Ceylon Electricity Board and was a resident
at Kaldamulle Road, Ratmalana, On 25.07.1983 at about 3.00 p. m. 6 hooligans
rushed to his house and they had fled the house in fear. They had burnt his

car, looted the belongings and assaulted his father-in-Law. Seeks compensation
(Ref. 970)

767. A.S.Jayakody Mary, Ne 22, Isiyogama, Uswetakeiyawa- The writer states

that at the time of the breaking out of communal riots of July 1983 they resided
at Gemunupura, Hunupitiya, Wattala. Their house was set on fire. They were

15 - H 17866
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displaced to Ratmalana Refugee Camp. Her husband had died subsequently.
Requests compensation. (Ref. 971)

N. Ponniah, J-3/6, Adnderson Flats, Narahenpita, Colombo 05 - The writer
had been a clerks class I of the Auditor General Dept. and lived with his wife
and 04 children at the above address at that time of July 1983 communal riots.
On 24th July 1983 a gang of unknown men had threatened and attacked the

home and the family had ru1 away. His entire belongings were looted. Seeks
relief. (Ref. 972)

K. Mahalingam, No. 14, Thalapiyannawa Road, Ampitiya - The writer states
that his residence was attacked by thugs during the violence and his household
goods were looted. Requests compensation. (Ref. 975)

K. Kaveriappan, Upper Division, Bogahawatte, Estate, Patana - The writer
worked as a Manager at M/s City Tex Traders of No. 87, Main Street,
Colombo 11 and its head office was situated at No. 150, 4th Cross Street,
Colombo 11. On 27.07.1983 thugs and looters entered this shop and assaulted
the staff. The writer came to see their place. It had been looted completely.
Requests compensation. (Ref. 976)

S. H. L. Aliyar, No. 10, Wijeba Mawatha, Kalubowila, Dehiwela - When the
ethnic violence broke out the writer resided in “Renga Villas” No. 12, Haputale
Road, Bandarawela. On 27.07.1983 his house was set on fire after looting all
the articles. Seeks relief. (Ref. 977)

K. Thevathas, 11/1‘A’, Schofiled Place, Colombo 03 - The writer had 2 shops
a provision and grocery/oilman’s shop at 434, Grandpass Road, Colombo and
another at 20B, Stace Road, On 25.07.1983 he did not open the shops. He saw
a crowd of unknown sinhalese. They forced to open the shop at 20/B and
looted the valuables and damaged the building. By about 11.30 a. m. they
forced to open the front of his other shop looted and set fire. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 981)

M. Thandavel, “Renga Vilas”, 12/1, Haputale Road, Bandarawela - The
complainant says that during the time of ethnic violence their residence was
set on fire on the 27.07.1983. They had lost entire household things and
personal belongings. Requests compensation. (Ref. 983)

R. Ponnalagu, 59, Sea Street, Colombe 11- Applicant was running a jewellery
shop at 5, Sea Street, Colombo 11 during 1983 riots. A violent mob with
dangerous weapons stormed the shop on 29.07.1983 and looted the entire

jewelleries and other belongings in the showcases. Seeks compensation .
(Ref. 984)

V.M. Raja, A-2/4/3, N. H. S. Flats, Steuart Street, Slave Island, Colombo 02 -
At the time of the communal riots the writer had resided at No. 65/ 165, Crow
Island, Housing Scheme, Colombo 15. On 25.07.1983 his house was looted.
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Honda motorcycle, gold jewellrey and a humber of household goods were
damaged. Requests compensation. (Ref. 985)

H. Sivagurunathan, A2 4/3, N. H. S. Flats, Steuart Street, Colombo 02 - The

writer had a jewellery shop “Vinod Jewellery” at No. 111, Justice Akbar
Mawatha, Colombo 02 during the ethnic riots of July 1983. Many jewellery
items were looted. Some items were burnt by the mob. Seeks compensation.

(Ref. 987)

P. Suppiah, No. 16, 32nd Lane, Wellawatte, Colombo 06 - the writer states that
he had properties at No. 471, Galle Road, Colombo 06, which were set on fire
on 25th July 1983. Requests compensation. (Ref. 988)

A. Murugiah, Ne. 93, 1/12, Peterson Court, Peterson Lane, Colombo 06 -
The writers had worked as Staff Assistant in the Import Control Development.
He had resided with his family at No. 24, Norris Avenue, Colombo 08, On
25.07.1983 between 8.30 p. m and 9.00 p. m. a mob had entered forcibly his
house and damaged and looted the household articles. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 989)

S. Pushparajah, 125, Kotmale Road, Nawalapitiya - States that he was living
and engaged in business at “Ambiga & Co.” 30, Gampola Road, Nawalapitiya
which was looted and burnt down on 27th July 1983 by rioters. This was taken

over by the Town Council (the land) made him jobless. Seeks compensation.
(Ref 990)

M. S. P. Victoria & Mrs. T. J. M. Victoria, 286, Old Kandy Road, Dalugama,
Kelaniya - The writer states that they were victims of communal violence in
1983. Their “Bianca” Biscuit Factory was looted and burnt down at Kundasale.
Their residence at No. 20, Primrose Road, Mulgampola Road, Kandy ioo was
burnt down and looted. Seeks relief. (Ref 991)

R.S. Ratnasegaram, Deltota Group, Galaha - During the 1983 the writer had
resided at No. 2/21, Soysakelle Road, Nawalapitiya, His entire household things

and valuables were looted during that time. Requests compensation
(Ref. 992)

S. Thiyagarajah, 49-A, Jinananda Mawatha, Colombo 13 - The writer was the
Chief Clerk of the Ministry of State Plantations (SISPL) 18, Gregory’s Road,
Colombo 07 and resided at 247A, Stanley Thilakaratne Me, Nugegoda. On
25.07.1983 his own house was completely set on fire around 11.00 a. m. to 12.00
noon while they were away, His entire personal belongings were looted.
Requests compensation. (Ref. 993)

S. Thambirajah, No. 30/1, Mayfiled Road, Colombo 13 - He was running a
business establishment in Colombo during 1983 riots. He had a store at 217,
Central Road, Colombo where most of the goods were stored for distribution,

which was looted and destroyed during 1983 racial riot. Seeks compensation
(Ref. 995)
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K. Wignarajah, No. 12, Soysa Avenue, Off De Saram Road, Mount ;_uvinia -
Due to the communal riots his property at No. 12, and 12/1/1 were burnt on
26.07.1983. This was a two storeyed building . The ground floor being a dwelling
house and the upper floor a dwelling flat. They occupied both buildings. His

wife had died in 1984 due to worries encountered. Requests compensation.
(Ref. 996)

Mrs. K. Paramanthan, Talatuoya Road, Medapattene, Ampitiya - Applicant
was living with her children at 19/2, St. Anthony’s Road, Colombo 09 when her
husband was employed in middle east during 1983 riots. The hose was
damaged and all household belongings were destroyed, she was taken to the
refugee camp by Dematagoda Police during 1983 disturbances. (Ref. 997)

T. Dharmalingam, Krishna’s Textiles, 35, Main Street, Bandarawela - The
writer had lived at “Ren ga Vilas” 12, Haputale Road, Bandarawela at the time
the communal riots of August, 1983 took place. His house was burnt down
with household articles. Requests compensation. (Ref. 998)

M.K. V. Nadrajah, Nikkagolla Estate, 84/7, Mahiyangana road, Badulla -
During the communal riots of July 1983. He was the owner of house No. 19,an
annex and a newly built house situated at Welagedera Road, Badulla. The said
03 houses were damaged and set on fire on J uly 27th 1983 at about 2.30 p. m.
a large number of items were lost. Seeks compensation. (Ref: 999)

K. Sivasubramaniam, No. 09 1/6, Marigold Flats, Alwis Place, Kotahena,
Colombo 13 - The writer states that he was a staff at Urban Council Kotte and
during the ethnic violence of J uly 1983 lived at 14/5, Aponso Avenue, Dehiwala
with the family. On 25.07.1983 his house was burnt completely and belongings
looted. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 1000)

Mrs. T. Kanagasabapathy, No. 24, Vivekananda Road, Colmobo 06 - She
complains that her residence of her own at No. 18, Vivekananda Road, was
destroyed in July 1983 riots considerable amount of furniture, household
goods and jewellery were burnt and looted. She and her husband were in the
refugee camp. Seeks relief. (Ref: 1001)

S. Ruthiraseelan, 43/7, New Chetty Street, Colombo 13 - The writer states
that he had 02 business establishment one “Ganesar Trading Company” at
No. 167, 5th Cross Street, Colombo 11 and the other “Ayngaran Stores” at
No. 131, 5th Cross Street, Colombo 11 during the ethnic violence of 1983, one
shop was looted and all belongings removed by hooligans, the other shop
was fully burnt. He requests compensation. (Ref. 1002)

T. Kandasamy Pillai, 27/6A, Sri Kalyanai Gangarama Mw. Colombo 15 - The
writer states that he had a shop at No. 27, Bankshall Street, Colombo | 1 at the
comrhunal riots broke out on 24.07.1983. He sold voile sarees, American
georgette sarees and sarong. Entire things were burnt during the communal
riots on 24.07.1983. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 1003)
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792. K.Subraamaniam, No. 256, Bambarabedda Road, Nugetenna, Hunnasgiriya ;
- The complainant states that he and his family members resided at Nugetenna,
Hunnasgiriya at the time of communal riots broke out in July 1983. His house
and property were completely burnt by some unknown persons. Seeks
compensation. (Ref. 1005)

793. S.Pathmanathan, 25/6A, Ratwatte Mawatha, Badulla - During the time of the
outbreak of the communal riots of July 1983 he had resided at No. 35/7,
Bandaranayake Mwatha, Badulla. On 27.07.1983 at about 3.00 p. m. a mob had
come, looted and set fire and destroyed the whole house. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 1008)

794. S. Jayakumar, 22, Dorakumbura, Dunkolawatte, Matale - The complainant
says that due to the ethnic violence that prevailed in the country his residence
was set on fire and their belongings were completely destroyed on 30.07.1983.
Requests compensation. (Ref. 1010)

795. Mrs. AdaDon Rodrigo, “Gihans” Rambukpotha Road, Mathi Kubura Kotuwa,
Badulla - The writer, her mother and her little niece had resided at No. 23,
Green Lane Drive, Badulla at the time of the ethnic violence on July 1983. She
States that on 27.07.1983 at about 4.15 p. m. their house, car, property, poultry
farm were looted and set on fire. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1011)

796. V.Arunthavam, No. 10, Kotahena Street, Colombo 13 - The writer states that
his business which was carried on at No. 10, Kotahena Street, Colombo 13 was
lost because the premises was burnt down during the 1983 riots. Had lost
entire grocery items and fittings. Seeks relief. (Ref. 1012)

797. Mrs. Parvathy Rajalingam, No. 80/16, Walls Lane, Colombo 15 - At the time
of the ethnic violence of July 1983 the writer had resided at No. 486/20, C. P.C.
Quarters. Colombo 13 as her husband was an employee of the Sri Lanka Ports
Authority. They had incurred a heavy loss during the riots. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 1013)

798. K.Selvaraj, 31/9, Sri Maha Bodhi Road, Weelawatta, Colombo 06 - Applicant
was living at 21/4, Pilaiyar Kovil road, Matale during 1983 riots. His house was

looted and burnt on 28.07.1983 during the racial riots. Seeks compensation
(Ref. 1018)

799. V. Somanathan, 103/2, Amman Kovil Road, Pandarikulam, Vavuniya -
Applicant a J. P. was living at 1/1, Windsor Avenue, Dehiwela during 1983
riots. His house was attacked. looted and set on fire on 24th July 1983. Seeks
compensation. (Ref. 1019)

800. P. Marimuthu, 14-D, Kadugannawa Road, Gampoela - States that he was living
with his family and engaged in business at “Sri Lanka Stores” Nuwara Eliya
road, Ramboda, which was burnt down on 14.08.1981 due the racial riots. His
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brother too became invalid and still under the care of the applicant. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 020)

Mrs. P. Narayanan, 40 Sri Sivananda Road, Colon bo 13 - He was an ex.
employee of the Colombo Municipal Council during riots. As her house was
attacked during 1983 racial riots, loosing, her belongings she fled to India as
Refugee, thereby she had even lost her employment Requesting compensation

for the loss of her belongings and 08 months salary. (Ref. 1021)

B. G. V. Samuel, 8/25, palayakara Street, Aiyanavaram, Chennai 600023,
South India - The writer and his wife were living in their own house at 11B, 35L;
Raddoluwa Housing Scheme, Seeduwa at the time of the spread of the July
1983 communal riots. On 29.07.1983 at about 1.30 p.m. a mob had forcibly
opened the house, pulled out all the belongings and burnt the house. He had
worked as Assistant production Manager at Galent Industrial Paints Ltd. And

his wife was employed as Stenographer at the Central Bank of Ceylon. Requests
relief. (Ref. 1022)

Felix Daniel Gnanaraj, CSI Diocese of Madras, 226, Cathedral Road, Chennai,
South India- The writer state that he had his family were severely affected by
the ethnic riots on the night of 25th july, 1983. They had resided at No. 391,

Wewelduwa Road, Hunupitiya, Wattala. A mob had attacked them and driven
all five from the house. They had damaged all the furniture and set fire to most

of the belongings including the motorcyle 89 Sri 7644. Seeks compensatlon
(Ref 1023) ‘

M. K. Sangarada, “Brindavan”, 12, Huskison Street, Trincomalee - 3100 -
The writers states that during the ethnic disturbances of 26.07.1983 his house
was completely burnt. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1026)

A. Velautham, 57, Nazarath Road, Senanayake Mawatha, Bandarawela - The
complainant says that they were living at No. 32, Kailagoda Road, Badulla
during the time of the incident. On 27.07.1983 at about 12.00 Noon ad mob had
come and attacked their residence. The inmate of the house had to run away
and take shelter at the refugee camp at Badulla Maha Vidyalaya, When the
had come out of the refugee camp and seen that their remdence had looted
and destroyed. Seeks compensatlon (Ref. 1027)

R. Harichandran, Ambagama Division, Hindagolla Group, Namunukula -
Applicant was living at 62, Nawalagama Road, Pallagettuwa and engaged in
business at 8/2. Main Street, Pallagetuwa during 1983 riots. On 29th July 1983,
both these premises were damaged and all the belongings were looted by
thugs, simultaneously. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1028)

K. Arumugan, 239A., Lower Street, Badulla - The complainant says that he
had been doing business at No. 4, South Lane, Badulla during the time of the
incident. On 27.07.1983 at about 12.00 noon some unknown people had come
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and attacked his business place. Through fear he had run away and on his

return after some time he had found his business premises was looted. Seeks
compensation (Ref. 1029)

K. thangarajah, No. 16, Haskisan Road, Traincomalee- Applicant’s house
was looted and completely burnt down on 26th July, 1983 during racial riots.

All his belongings including jewelleries were lost. Requests compensaiton.
(Ref. 1032)

Mrs. J. Konamalai, “Ananda Bavan”, 266, Ehamparam Road, Trincomalee -
Applicant’s above house was attacked and looted during July 1983 riot. Lost
their household goods including jewelleries. They were displaced as refugee.
She seeks relief. (Ref. 1033)

O. Sellathurai, 13A, Ela Para, Spring Valley Road, Badulla - States that he
had been living at No. 36, Station Road, Badulla during the time of the incident.
On 27.07.1983 at about 12.00 Noon a mob had come and attacked his residence
and business place. Through fear he had run away and taken refugee at
Badulla Maha Vidyalaya. Thereafter, on his return he had found that all his
belonging had been looted. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 1034) :

S. Muthukaruppan, 110A, Pingalawa, Bandarawela Road, Badulla - He sa yS
that they had been living at No. Eladaluwa Estate, Factory Divison, Badulla
during the time of the incident. On 27.07.1983 at about 5.10 p. m. a mob of 50
people had come to attack him and attacked them . At that jungle they had run
away fear of their lives to Badulla Maha Vidyalaya refugee camp. After a week
time when they returned they found that their residence had been destroyed
and belongings were completely looted. Seckb compensation. (Ref. 1 03@

Mrs. M. Ranganayaki, 15, Water Tank Road, Hindagoda, Badulla - Applicant
was living at the above address during 1983 riots, which was damaged and
looted by a mob of armed gang on 27.07.1983 forcing the inmates to Badulla
Refugee Camp. Seeks relief. (Ref, 1037)

Mrs. T. Ramalingam, 60, Bank Street, Badulla - Applicant was living and
engaged in business at the above address in 1983, which was looted and set
on fire on 27.07.1983 during the raciai riot. Applicant housed at the Badulla
refugee camp. Requests compensation (Ref. 1038)

P. S. Singarajah, 373, New Passara Road, Badulla - He says that he had a
business place been at No. 299, Lower Street, Badulla during the time of the
incident. On 27.07.1983 at about 12.00 noon a large group of mobs had come to
his business premises to attack. They had run away fear of thier lives to
Badulla Maha Vidyalaya refugee Camp. Thereafter, when they returned from
the refugee camp they had found that their premises had been destroyed and
their belongings were entirely looted. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 1039)

S. Maruthu, Hopton Estate, Bangala Division, Lunugala - The complainant
says that they had been living at Swinton Division, Hopton Group, Lunugala
at the time of the incident. On 27.07.1983 a mob of unknown people had come
and attacked their residence. They had run away to the jungle under fear.




220

816.

817.

818.

»19

820.

821.

822.

Srr LaNkA SEsSIONAL PAPERS, 2002

After three days when they had come and looked their residence they found
it had been set on fire and destroyed. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 1041)

Mrs. K. Ramayi, Velangolla, Lower Eladaluwa Road, Amunuwelapitiya,
Badulla - He says that they had been living at No. 12, J ambugasmawatha,
Badulla at the time of the incident On 27.07.1983 some unknown people had
come to attack them and they had run out of the house through fear. When
they returned they had found their house had been looted and damaged.
Seeks relief. (Ref. 1042)

K. Palaniyandi, 37, Bazzar Street, Badulla - The writer had resided at No. 08,
Lower King’s Street, Badulla at the time of the out break of the communal riots
of July 1983. He owned to General Hardware stores situated here. On 27.07.1983
bottles were thrown at the shop and fearing had run home. On 28.07.1983 the
had gone to the camp, after 07 days he had come to the shop and found all the
articles damaged and looted. Requests compensation. (Ref 1044)

R. Varatharai, 85/6, Eladaluwa Road, Mayilagastenne, Badulla - He says that
they had been residing at No. 44/4, Yampanawatte, Clinic Road, Badulla at the
time of the incident. On 27.07.1983 some unknown people had come to attack
them and through fear they had run out of the hose fox safety. When they
returned after few days they had found that their house was damaged and
their personal belongings had been looted. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 1045)

M. Vadivel, 41, Temple Road, Bandarawela - The complainant states that he
and his family were affected during July 1983 violence where his shop and
house were burnt. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 1047)

N. Kalimuthu, Swinton Division, Shawlends Group. Lunugala-The complainant
says that they had been residing swinton New Division, Lunugala at the time
of the incident. On 29.07.1983 at about 2.20 p. m. an unknown group had come
and attempted to attack them. Through fear they had to run away from their
residence. The next day when they had come and looked they found the
house had been looted and set on fire. Requests compensation (Ref. 1048)

J. Selvanathan, Hapugas Ellawatte, Kottagoda, Spring Valeey, Badulla - He
says that the had been residing at No. 246/1, Roackhill Side, Spring Velley
Road, Badulla at the time of the incident. On 28.07.1983 at about 12.30 p-m a.
crowd of about 75 people advanced toward them and threatened alll the inmates.
through fear they had gone through the shrubs to Glen Alpin Estate. When
they came back on 30.07.1983 they found that their entire house had destroyed
and its belongings were looted. Seeks relief. (Ref. 1049)

Mrs. M. Sarojadevi, C/o, Rengadevan, “Subash Cafe”’, No. 15, Bandarawela
Road, Badulla - The complainant says that they had been residing at
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Aluthwatte, Ulugala, Bowela, Welimada at the time of the incident. On 28.07.1983
a crowd had come and attacked and looted their house set fire to it. Request
compensation. (Ref. 1050)

823. Mrs. A. Thanaletchumy, 23, Poonagala Road, Bandarawela - States that they
had their residence at No. 23, Poonagala Road, Bandarawela and the business
premises (Studio) at No. 96, Main Street. Bandarawela during the time of
incident. On the 27.07.1983 the premises had been set on fire and all it

belongings got burnt. And their resident was looted. Requests compensation.
(Ref. 1052)

824. S. Joseph Soris, “Medow Villa” No. 16/1, 2nd Lane, Bandarawela - The
complainant says that they had their residence at No. 16/1, 2nd Lane,
Bandarawela was attacked, looted and set fire to it by a group of hooligans
comprising approximately of hundred in numbers in July 1983 ethnic violence.
Seeks compensation. (Ref. 1053)

825. K. Suntharalingam, Kendagolla, Wattupitiya, Welimada -He says that their
reisdence at Kendagolla, Wattupitiya, Welimada was attacked, on 28.07.1983
by a crowd of approximately hundred people. The inmates of house had run
away under fear. They were in the jungle for about 3 days. When they returned
they found their house had been looted and destroyed by fire. And his vehicle
Ex 8604 was also burnt down. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 1054) ,

826. T.Shanmugaratnam, Kumaravel Co. 217, Fifth Cross Street, Colombo 11, -
He says that he had a business premises under the name of “Kumaravel
Company” at No. 217, Fifth Cross Street, Colombo 11 during the time of ethnic i
violence. The company had 6 partners and dealing with provisions and
ointment goods. On the day of the incident he had left the premises kept
closed and went to the refugee camp with the employees and the partners at
Kotahena for safety. The all were at the camp until 03.08.1983. The entire
saleable goods were looted. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 1055)

827. Mrs. S. Pushparani, 40/10, Thabaskande, Poonagala Road, Bandarawela -
The complainant says that they were residing at Aluthkande, Walasbedde,
Bandarawela at the time of incident . During the time of July ethnic violence
they had left the house and taken refugee at the camp. When they returned

they found their premises had been looted. Requests compensation.
(Ref. 1060)

828. S.S. Muthiah, 43/2, Wall Lane, Colombo 15 - He says that he had a Textile
shop named “Bawani Stores” bearing assessment No. 71, Main Street,
Kahawatta during the time of incident. His shop was badly looted and set fire
to it destroying all its fittings making him to loose everything he had. Seeks
compensation. (Ref. 1061) 1
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M. V. Rajah, 21/A, Pillaiyar, Kovil Road, Matale - The complainant says that
his house had been destroyed by fire during the ethnic violence in July 1983.
Requests compensation. (Ref. 1062)

S. Yogendra, 30/12, Station Road, Kirulapone, Colombo 05 - He says that
they were staying at the above premises during the time of incident. On the
25.07.1983 morning at 10.30 a. m. gang of thugs over thirty persons stormed in
his premises armed with sword, knives, crowbars and other dangerous weapons
attacked their premises. The gang had looted his properties and set fire to the
premises. The inmates had run away to save their lives and taken refugee at
Hindu College, Bambalapitya. (Ref. 1063)

A . Sivalingam, 7, Main Street, Kegalle - The complainant says that he had
business premises namely “Lanka Jewellery” at No. 07, Main Street, Kegalle
during the time of the incident. On the day of the incident his business premises
had been looted. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1068)

Mrs. S. Amarawathi, No. 33, Elstone Auctioned Lands, Kiriwandala,
Puwakpitiya - The writer had resided at No. 459, Main Street, Puwakpitiya
since 1960, When the communal riots of July 1983 took place she lost her
house and everything was destroyed. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1071)

P. Kasinathan, No. 90, Church Street, Modera, Colombo 15 - He says that
they had been affected by the ethnic violence in July 1983. At the time of the
incident they lived at No. 10/6, Sedawatte Road, Wellampitiya. On 25.07.1984
some people had entered their house and looted all their belongings. They
had left the premises and taken shelter at. Kotahena refugee camp. From there

they were taken to Ratmalana and were sent to Batticaloa, Seeks relief.
(Ref. 1074)

Mrs. A. M. A. Samuel, No. 08, Palayakara Street, Aiyanawaram, Chennai 23,
South India, -The complainant says that she was living with her husband at
Ramalanka Estate, Nugatalawa, Welimada during the time of ethnic violence.
On 28.07.1983 at about 9.30. a. m. a gang of villagers and thugs had come and
looted their house and set fire to their premises. She had lost all her jewellery
and personal items. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 1077)

K. V.Muthuramalingam, Parambe Estate, Undugoda - The writer states that
during the disturbances of July 1983, his hose was burnt and all valuable items

looted. Seeks relief. (Ref. 1081)

M. Carlin Silva, 1037, Maradana Road, Borella, Colombo 08 - Applicant was

working as a barber at “Elphinston Saloon” and residing in the said saloon at

No. 07, Panchihawatte Road, Colombo 10, which was looted during 1983 riot

along with applicant’s belongings and cash. Requests compensation.
(Ref. 1086)
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837. K.R. A. Siddiques, 15/3, Heeresgala Road, Kandy - Applicant is claiming
compensation for the Bakery and the stores at No. 18, 4th Cross Street, and
No. 21, 5th Cross Street, which were gutted by fire completely on 25th July

1983 and the sole proprie*"r w«: applicant’s father Mr. M. K. Rahman, Seeks
compensation. (Ref. 1087,

838. V.S. Jothirajan, Araththana, Eravur - Applicant was running a Press by the
name “Jothi Press” at Passara, Main Street, which was destroyed on 27.07.1983
forcing his to restart the press at Eravur, which too was damaged in 1990.
Requests compensation. (Ref. 1090)

839. S.K.Sarma, No. 09, Moor Street, Trincomalee - Applicant was managing the
temple as a priest at 22, Lower Street, Badulla, which was looted on 27.07.1983
along with his household goods by some unknown gang. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 1091)

840. S. M. Sinnathamby, 27, Patana Bazzar Street, Patana, - On 27.07.1983
Applicant was loading his shop items from the railway station into a van to
transport to his shop at Patana, when as gang of looters had came to the spot
chased him away and took the van with loaded goods, threatening him not to
inform the Police. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 1092)

841. N.Kathiravel, 1, Wooden Bazzar, Kotagala - Applicant was living with his
family in udapakai Estate, Baralangoda, Deraniyagala in 1983. He was chased
away from the above premises ; by a gang of looters on 30.07.1983, it was later

found that the hose was completely burnt down. Requests compensation
(Ref. 1095)

842. C.Ramanathan, Akroya Bazzar , Rozella - Applicant’s house was looted and

burnt down by army and looters on 29.07.1983. Requests compensation.
(Ref. 1096)

843. K. Varatharajah, 83, Sea Street, Colombo 11 - States he was living at 397,
Galle Road, Bambalapitiya with his family and running a jewellery shop adjoining
another jewellery shop by the name “K. V.R. Jewelley”, which were attacked
by a armed gang on 25.07.1983 causing the applicant to fled to the nearest
temple and later to India. His entire belongings were looted at that time,
Requests compensation (Ref. 1099)

844. M Kalimuthu, 52/5, Keeraponne, Gampola - Applicant was living at 14/2,
Malabar Street, Gampola, where he lost all his belongings during 1983
disturbances. Displaced to Zahira refugee Camp on29.08.1983 until 10.07.1983.
Requests compensation. (Ref. 1100)

845. N.A.Ramanathna, 39/4, Nimalamaria Mawatha, Hendala, Wattala - Applicant
was living with his family at 638/13, Mabola, Wattala during the 1983 riots. On
25.07.1983 due to fear he had left his place with valuables packed in suitcase,
which were waylaid and robbed at Peliyagoda Junction. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 1101)
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Mrs. T. V. Elizabeth, No. 09, Mudali Cross Road, Kohuwela, Nugegoda -
Applicani says that her house was looted during the 1983 riots. They had
taken by Police to Ratmala Refugee Camp. When they came from the camp

they had found all their belongings were looted. Seeks compensation.
(Ref. 1102)

P. Palaniyandi, 260, George R. De. Silva Mawatha, Colombo 13- When he
was living at No. 36A. Wellampitiya Road, Orugodawatte in their own house,
during the July 1983 ethnic violence entire belongings were looted and
destroyed. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1104)

T. Kamalanathan, 48, Ganesh Lane, Singapuram, Trincomalee - The
complainant was tractor driver in an establishment Morawewa Stores at
Pankulam, His house and properties were completely damaged during the
ethnic violence on 1983 and fled for safety from Pankulam. He had lost his
owned paddy land 3 acres in extent and also about 23 cows and 18 buffaloes

(Ref. 1107)

N. Mohanarajah, 236/5, Polhengoda Road, Kirulapone, Colombo 05 - The
complainant states that he was a labourer attacked to Sri Lanka Navy Head
Quarters. On the 27.07.1983 he was attacked by mob of rioters when he was
with his wife and a child at 236/5, Polhengoda Road, Colombo 05. They had
taken to refugees at Thurstan College Camp. They had sustained a loss of
their movable properties. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 1108)

R. D. Selvaratnam, 78/15, Deyiannawala Road, Badulla - The complainant
states that they were in the shop (saloon) a group of unidentified sinhalese
entered the premises forcibly. The inmates were chased out of their shop and
looted their belongings that were in the premises. After that premises was set
on fire. They had sustained a heavy loss. Seeks relief. (Ref. 1110)

R. Thangavel, 75/16, Diyeannawala Road, Badulla - He states that they were
chased out of the premises, looted and the premises was set on fire on the
27.07.1983 during the time of ethnic violence. He had sustained property loss.
Seeks compensation. (Ref. 1111)

S. Sivapalan, 25, Dalada Ella Road, Kanupellela Road, Badulla - He states that
he had a business establishment at 176/2, Lower Street, Badulla On 27.07.1983
a group had come and attacked them. Fearing for life he had run away form the

premises with his family. His house and shop had been looted. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 1112)

Mrs. V. S. Theivanaiammah, 42, Hidagoda, Passara Road, Badulla - The
complainant states that a group of about 50 persons had come to attack them
on 27.07.1983 at about 12.00 p. m. Through fear they had run away out of the
premises and seeked refugee at the camp. When they returned after 04 days

the found that their things had been looted. Requests compensation.
(Ref. 1113)
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854. Mrs. V. C. Sivamalar, 164, 2 1/2, Mile Post, Passara Road, Badulla - She
states that they were living at above premises. on 27.07.1983 at about 11.00 a.
m. a group of Sinhalaese had come to the residence chased away the inmates
and looted their belongings. Seeks compensation (Ref. 1714)

855. S. Arunasalam, Yalarawa, Bowella, Welimada - Applicant states that he was
living with his family at Mahathana Watte, Yahalarawa, Bowella, Welimada
during the time of the incident. On 27.07.1983 a large crowd of people had
come to attack them. They had fled and like refugee at Ulugala Raja Maha
Vidyalaya. When they return after a week they had found that their residence
had been looted. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 1115)

856. K. Gunapalan, Yahalarawa, Methakandura Hena, Bowella, Welimada - States
that a big crowd of people had come to attack them on 28.07.1983. On seeing
the crowd they had run away and taken at Raja Maha Vihara. When they had
return from there they had found entire their belongings had been stolen,
Seeks compensation. (Ref. 1116)

857. R.S. Shanmugam, 446, Main Street, Haldummulla Haputale - States that
they were residing and doing business at the premises number 444, Main
Street, Haldumulla during the time of the incident. On 29.07.1983 at about 7.40
p- m. an unruly group had come to attack them. Thereafter they had to run
away to save their lives. His business premises was burnt and entire things
were looted. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1117)

858. R.Amirthalingam, 42, Passara Road, Gulthagoda, Badulla - He state that on
the 27.07.1983 at about 12.00 noon a group of people had come and attacked
their residence that was at No. 07, Koppewatte. Badulla - All their belongings
and valuables were looted at that time. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1118)

859. A.Lingaraj, 205, Badulupitiya, Badulla - He states that their resident and the
boutique were looted and set on fire on 27.07.1983 at about 11.00 a. m. The
inmates had run away through fear. His entire belongings were looted. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 1119)

860. S.Shanmuganathan, 20, Eladuluwa Road, Badulla - The applicant states that
they were asked to run away from their house by neighnours fearing that they
would be attacked by the rioters. On 27.07.1983 they went to the Welfare
Centre. When they went to see their house and business premises both were
looted and emptied. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1120)

861. Mrs. Manonmany Raju, 50/58, Hekitta road, Wattala - Applicant was living
at21/1, Pillaiyar Kovil Street, Matale the house was burnt down along with the
household goods on 30.07.1983 due to violence and the vehicle No. 3 Sri 6600
also taken away, Seeks compensation. (Ref. 1126)

862. Mrs. Gopalapillai, 20/1, 4th Lane, Uvarmalai, Trincomalee - Applicant was
living at 6th Canal Road, Pankulam and affected in 1977, 1983, 1987 and 1990

o
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displaced and now returned to her permanent place. Being a widow and sick
person and had lost her house and belongings due to violence. Requests
compensation. (Ref 1127)

M. Ramalingam, 27, D. S. Senanayake Veediya, Kandy - His house and shop
were attacked during 1983 violence, his partnership business by the name
“Ceylon Forage Store” at 189, Colombo Street, Kandy also looted and set on
fire including 5 of his vehicles. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1129)

S. K. Ramakrishnan, 654/1, Balagolla Kengalla , Kandy - applicant was living
and running a business establishment in Teldeniya, the above and the business
premises were attacked and burnt down during the racial riot on 28th July
1983. Request compensation. (Ref. 1130)

Mrs. V. R. Rajeswary, 116/2, Pallama, Methakka Matale - Applicant own
house was burnt down during 1983 racial riot, was an inmate of the Zahira
College refugee Camp. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1131)

L. Paramanathan, 289/1, Kongamulla, Palapathwela, Matale - Applicant states
that his house and household goods were destroyed during 1983 disturbance.
Requests compensation. (Ref. 1133)

P. Ganeshan, 268/3, Layards Broadway, Colombo 14 - Applicant was running
a liquor restaurant at No. 01, Pickerings Road, Colombo 13, which was looted

and burnt on 25th July 1983 due to the ethnic violence. Seeks compensation.
(Ref. 1135)

M. Mohanasundaram, 63, Ganesha Lane, Andalkulam, Trincomalee -
Applicant was doing cultivation at Pankulam from 1977. Due to violence in
1977, 1983 he had displaced and unable to do his cultivation, he lost his

house, household goods and cattle in 1983, Requests compensation.
(Ref. 1136)

V. Thangavel, 196, Jeyanthy Bogamaditte, Hali-Ela - Applicant was running a
tea boutique at 262, Main Street, Lunugala which was broken and looted
along with his house at Bogamaditha on 29.07.1983 due to 1983 violence.
Requests compensation. (Ref. 1137)

T. Arumugam, 103-A, Nockchikulam, Pankulam, Trincomalee - Applicant
had been moving from place to place due to violence in 1983. 1987 and finally
residing in Uvarmalai, Trincomalee. His belongings were looted and destroyed.
Requests compensation. (Ref. 1138)

K. Karunairajah, Mechanical Workshop, State Engineering Corporation,
Maligawa Road, Ratmalana, - Applicant was staying in his brother in law’s
house at 11/6, Palitha Place, Colombo 09 which was attacked by a gang of
looters on 24.07.1983. Applicant fled the area and housed in the refugee camp
and later shipped to Jaffna. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 1140)
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872. B.Balasundaran, 120, Sri Kathiresan Street, Colombo 13 - Applicant was
one of the partners of the business establishment by the name “Balakrishna
Traders” at 228, 4th Cross Street, Colombo 11, which was looted and burnt
with the stock in trade on 28.07.1983. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 1142)

873. T. Rajagopal, 908, Aluvihare, Matale - The complainant states that his entire
belongings were looted when they were reside in a rented house during the
riots. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1143)

874. T. Arunasalam, Gowrakelle Estate, NC Division, Demodara - He States that
they were dwelling at Pingarawa Esate, Pinarawa Division, Namunukula at the |
time of the incident that took place in July, 1983. On the 30.07.1983 at about
10.00 a. m. a group comprising about 60 had come to their place carrying
dangerous weapons such as sword, knife, clubs and ect. Thereafter the inmates
fearing and to safeguard their lives had ran away form the house. When they
return home after some times they had found that their valuable belongings

had been taken 'away and the rest were destroyed. Request compensation
" (Ref 1151)

875. P.Rasathurai, 223, Anandapura, School Road, Trincomalee - States that he
had been living at 5th Canal, Muthaikulam, Pankulam, till 1990, He had lost all
his belongings movable and immovable properties due to the riots that had
taken place during 1977 to 1990. He had suffered physically and mentally and
had become and invalid now. Requests compensation. (Ref: 1154) .

876. R.Canagaratnam, D 11/4, UNHCR Refugee Camp, Alles Estate, Trincomalee
- He states that he had been living at 5th Canal, Morewa, Pankulam prior to
1990. He had been affected by riots that took place in the years 1977 to 1990
making him to disown his house and personal belongings. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 1160)

87]7. B.P.Rajan, VC-171/1, Pallegama, Ampitiya Kandy - He states that he was

; residing at the above address with his family members . Due to the tension

that prevailed in the country on 24.07.1983 they were living under fear. At

about 7.00 p . m. when a violence mob tired to entire their house, they had

escaped and hid themselves in the jungle area of their property and spend the

whole night. The next day morning they had gone to Ampitiya St. Mary’s

Catholic Church and then from there they went to the Kandy Sri Vinayagar

Temple as refugees. After spend few days in the camp they returned to their

house. they saw their house was partly burnt and their belongings were
completely looted. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1165)

878. S. Rasiah, VC 171/1, Pallegama, Ampitiya, Kandy - He states that he was
residing at the above address with his family members. Due to the tension
that prevailed in tHe country on 24.07.1983 they were living under fear. At
about 7.00 p. m. when a violence mob tried to enter their house, they had
escaped an1 hid themselves in the jungle area of their property and spend the
whole night. The next day morning they had gone to Ampitiya St. Mary’s

—
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Catholic Church and then form there they went to the Kandy Sri Vinayagar
Temple as refugees. After spend few days in the camp they returned to their
house, they saw their house was partly burnt and their belongings were
completely looted. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1166)

K. Arulampalam, 1/1, Madangahawatte Lane, Wellawatte, Colombo 06 - States
that he was living at No. 1/1 Madragala Lane, Off Arethusa Lane, Wellawatte,
which was looted on 25.07.1983. all his belongings were looted and destroyed.
Requests compensation. (Ref 1176)

K. Sivaratnam, 33/4, Weeramuduna, Nawayalatenne, Katugastota, - The
complainant writes that he was very badly affected by the 1983 riots causing
arson and destruction to his properties. His residential premises was burnt

and destroyed together with all his belongings . Requests compensation.
(Ref. 1182) :

M. N. Manasseh, 120, Kerawalapitiya, Hendala, Wattala - He writes that he
lived in Nugegoda during the time of 1983 trouble. He had lived there for
nearly 40 years. He had lost all his belongings that he had collected during his
50 years lifetime. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1183)

Mrs. R. R. Nalliah, 131, Thimbirigasyaya Road, Colombo 05 - Complainant
states that her house was completely burgled and burnt during 1983 riots and

she sustained heavy loss of the property. She therefore seeks compensation
(Ref. 1185)

Mrs. Wimala Yoganathan, No. 12, 55th Lane, Colombo 06 - States that her
husband’s house was at 114, Manning Place, Wellawatte was attacked by a
mob in July 1983 ethnic violence, and their belon gings were looted. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 1186)

P.S. Bahulesan, A -2/4, Denister De Silva Mawatha, Colombo 09 - States that
they had faced destruction of their properties by the 1983 July disturbances.
They had been living in the above premises fro many years. He has 4 children
and he is suffering from ailment. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1188)

Mrs. Thilakeswary Ganeshan, 187/16, J ayasamagi Mw. Kalubowila, Dehiwala-
Complainant states that during 1983 riots she had suffered a lot where she lost
all her belongings. She seeks compensation. (Ref. 1189)

Ms. Fareen Bagus, 66/15, Baseline Mawatha, Dematagoda, Colombo 09-
Applicant’s husband was shot dead during 1983 riots and from that day onward
she is suffering without any assistance. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1191)

P. Subramaniam, 11, Kuruwewa, Rattota - Applicant was living with his family
at Hunnasgiriya, Udadumbara during 1983 riots, where his house was attacked,
looted and burnt on 28.07.1983. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1192)

Mrs. Indrani Joseph, 271/90, Church Lane, Mutuwal Colombo 15 - States
she was living at 11/4, Fatima Lane, Walikurunduwatte, Ja-Ela and had lost her
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household belongings when the house was set on fire due to violence in 1983.
Requests compensation. (Ref. 1196)

S. Velupillai, “Subramaniam, Stores”, 5, Main Street, Haputale - Applicant
Was running two business establishments with his family members at No 03,
and No. 05, Main Street, Haputale namely “Subramaniam & Stores”, and
“Subramaniam Stores”, When these were looted and set on fire during ethnic
violence on 27.07.1983. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1197)

Mrs. S. Mangaietkarasi, 1/9, Brindawela, Aluviharaya, Matale - Applicant
Wwas living at Matale when her house was set on fire on 29.07.1983 during
ethnic violence. This application is forwarded on behalf of the mother (S.
Meenatchi) Requests compensation. (Ref. 1198) '

K.K. Chandradasa, 42, Wellawaya Road, Moneragala - Applicant states that
he was running a tea boutique at 18, Wellawaya Road, Moneragala when it
Was set on fire and all belongings destroyed on 30.07.1983. Seeking assistance
to re-establish the business. (Ref. 1199)

K. B. Chitra, 7th Mile Post, Debedda - Applicant states that he was liv.ing at
219, Lower Street, Badulla in an upstair building when it was set on fire on
27.07.1983 during ethnic violence. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1200)

M. Adaikalam, Mahatenna division, Charnaiya, Badulla - Applicant states
that he was living in the estate line room No. 06, when it was attacked and

looted by gang due to ethnic violence on 28.07.1983. Requests compensation
(Ref. 1203)

S. Ratnakumar, 33/4, Nawayalatenne, Katugastota - States that thcy were
badly affected by the 1983 communal riots. and his residential premises was
burnt and destroyed. Requests compensation (Ref. 1204)

Mrs. J. Visvanathan, No. 03, Judges Hill Path, Badulla - Applicant was living

with her family at the above address when it was attacked and set on fire on

27.07.1983 during ethnic violence. Requests co/gnpensation. (Ref. 1205)

Mrs. Velautham Puyshparani, 58/24, Elapara, Hindagoda, Badulla - Applicant
now a widow, was living with her family at 58/20, Elapara, Badulla whep it was
attacked and looted on 27.07.1983 during the violence and they sought refugee
at Badulla Maha Vidyalaym, Rquests compensation. (Ref. 1208) S

M. A. Chandrasegar, 131, Nagastenne Road, Kandy, - He was running a bag
business at 287/ 17A, Vella Street, Colombo 12 (Dam Street) when it was looted
on 25.07.1983 due to ethnic violence. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1209)

A. Si"agnanapragasam, 132/2, Sri Sidharatha Road, Kirulappone, Colombo
05 - Applicant states that he was living with his parents at 57, Kasakahawatta
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Road, Wattala when it was attacked and burnt with belqngings on 26th July
1983. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1211)

M. P. Moses, No. 11 -A, 11th Lane, Marrikar Street, Puttalam,j States he was
living at ‘Chenakudiruppu, Puttalam when his house was destroyed with
household belongings on 5th December 1984 due to communal riots. Seeks
compensation. (Ref. 1212)

P. Mohandas Gandhi, 226, 2nd Floor, Modern Complex, Lower Street 5
Badulla - Applicant states that he was living at 7, Lower Street, Badulla which
attacked and looted on 27th J uly 1983 during racial riots, forcing the applicant
to enter the refugee camp with his family. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1214)

P. Periyasamy, 154, Kathirsam Street, Colombo 13 - Applicant was living
with his family at 20/1, Nimala Mariya Mawatha, Wattala engaged in metel
business by the name “Jeyalanka Metal Stores” at 146/1, Negombo Road,
Peliyagoda where both these places were looted and burnt on 25th J uly, 1983
during the violence. Requests compensation. (Ref. ] 222)

N. Velautham, 61, New Boundry Road, 2nd Cross, Sinnha Urani, Batticaloa -

States that he was living with his family engaged in business by the name
“New Siva Stores” at 546, South Lane, Badulla which was looted and set on
fire on 27.07.1983 due to the ethnic violence. Displaced to Eravur (E.P)and
there also his business was destroyed. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1224)

P. Balasubramaniam, 21, Yalbede Road, J. ayawickrama Mawatha, Haputale -
Applicant states that he was living and running a business establishment at
No. 08, Haputale Badulla Road, (textile pawning shop) when it was looted and

set on fire on 27.07.1983 during the ethnic violence. Requests compensation
(Ref. 1225)

A. Manivel, 10, Hanifa Sfores, Deraniyagala - Applicant states that he had
displaced during the J uly 1983 ethnic violence and had lost his entire movable
properties. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1227)

A. Durairaj, 237/1, Negombo Road, Wattala - Applicant was living with h’;
family at 94, St. Mar’s Lane, Mattakuli yaengaged in business at Mattaku'iya
Junction, when his house and business place were attacked and loot:d on
25th July 1983, and also damaging the vehicle No. 26 Sri 6922. Pzquests
compensation. (Ref. 1228) : ,

V. Sivalingam, 287/11, Fegusan Road, Colombo 15 - Applicant was living at
64/35, Modera Street, Colombo 15 and having a sotre at 37, Nelligadawatte,
Negombo Road, Peliyagoda and a Paint Industry at 674/A, Bloemendahal
Road, Colombo 15, when these were set fire and burnt tc ashes on 25.07.1983.
Requests compensation. (Ref. 1229)
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907. Mrs. Vahini Balasubramanian, Sylvery Tyre Dealers, 12, Cocomwatte Road,
Badulla - Her father was an employee at “Tata Company” at 139, Main Street
Bandarawela (now deceased) when it was set on fire with all the goods on
27.07.1983 during 1933 riots. his belongings were destroyed . Requesting
compensation for the lost items. (Ref. 1230) |

908. P. Muthuraj, 6, Hindagoda, Badulla - Applicant states that his firm by the
name “Mutharas” was looted and set on fire during 1983 riots. Request
compensation. (Ref. 1231)

90¢. P. Vethanathamoorthy, 327, Badulla Road, Hali-Ela - Applicant complains

that he had been badly affected during 1983 racial riot. Requests compensation
(Ref. 1932)

910. R.Ramachandran, 19, Central School Road, Passara - States he was residing
at 19, Sangabo Mawatha, Passara carrying business at 333, Main Street, Passara
by the name “Sri Ram Stores” which were damaged, looted and burnt down on
28.07.1983 due to v'olence. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1233)

911. C.Kanagaratnam, 29, Rattota Road, Matale - Applicant was residing at 254,
Mantahandawela, Matale when it was attacked and looted on 28.07.1983 due
to communal disturbances. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1237)

912. R.Loganathna, Makulagaharuppa, Palapatwela - States that he is a retired
Principal. His family had been affected by the incident that took place during
1983 riot. His house was completely burnt dqwn and gutted. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 1238)

913. K. V. Arasaratnam, 232/2, Badulla Road, Bandarawela - He states that his
family had been affected by the incident that took place during 1983 communal
riot. His entire belonging and valuables were looted and destroyed. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 1239)

914. A.Kandappa, 6/4, Cambridge Place, Colombo 07- Complainant states that he
was owning a large business establishment in Maradana and during 1983 riots
his establishment was damaged and thereby he suffered severe loss. He wish

to give evidence before the commission and seeks adequate compensation
for the losses suffered. (Ref. 1240)

915. V. Arumugam, S-2/4, De Soysa Flat, Moratuwa - Applicant he was living with
his family at the above premises which was attacked and looted on 25th suly
1983. They were forced to move out to refugee camp at Ratmalana, an< had to
stay there as a refugee until the situation calmed down. He had !ots all his
valuable things and household items. Seeks compensation. ‘Ref. 1241)

916. D.H. Jayaratne, 19/1, 2nd Lane, Vidharashana Mawatha, Galewilawatte,
Homagama, - He states that he was running a tailoring shop at 106, 2nd Cross
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street, Pettah, which was looted or 25th July 1983 after he left the place for
safety. Requests compensation. Ref. 1242)

S. Sathiyamoorth)}, 19/1, Welimada Road, Bandarawela - Applicant, Vice-
Chairman of U. C. Bandarawela was runnin g arepair shop at 227, Main Street,
Bandarawela, which was looted and destroyed on 28.07.1983. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 1243)

S. K. Sivagnanam, Galgewatte, Pahala Kottaweva, Welimada - States that he
was living with his family at the above premises when it was attacked by a mob
of looters on 27th July 1983 and set on fire. His entire belongings were
destroyed and looted. Seeks compensation. (Ref. 1244)

P. Kathiresan, 100, Main Street, Rakwana - He states that he was residin gat
239, Galle Road, Colomobo 06 during the time of the ethnic violence that took
place on 25th July 1983. He had sustained loss of items such as jewellery,
cash, and clothes, Requests compensation. (Ref. 1247)

T. Rejendran, Delveen B-Division, Rakwana - States that he was running a
shop at 213, Kanuwana, Ja-Ela with two others collecting sacks, empty bottles,
gunny bags, plastic cans, copper, brass and iron etc. during the time of the
ethnic violence. On the 25th July 1983 at about 7.00 a. m. he had opened the
shop for business and thereafter, by 12.30 p. m. he had closed the shop because
of the communal tension that prevailed on that day. On the same day at about
8.00 p. m. approximately 200 unknown singhalese people had come, forcibly
opened his shop and had looted and set on fire to unusable things. His
personal documents and things had got destroyed. Seeks relief. (Ref. 1248)

Mrs. P. Annaletchumy, 16/8, Lower King’s Street, Badulla - The applicant
writes to say that they had been affected by the ethnic violence. On 27.07.1983
at about 11.30 p. a. a group of 200 hooligans had come and attacked their
house and their belongings. Requests compensation. (Ref 1252)

Mrs. T. Arulanantahm, T-8, Anderson Flats, Narahenpita, Colombo 5 - The
applicant attached to Bd/Saraswathy Central College writes to say that his
family was affected in the ethnic violence in the year 1983 and they at the
Badulla camp as refugees. At the time of the incident her house and the
property too were completely destroyed. As a result her family got displaced
and they settled in Badulla District since the year 1983. They had become

refugee and were moving from place to place. Requests compensation.
(Ref. 1253)

Mrs. C. Kanthimathy, 232/1, Badulla Road, Bandarawela, - Applicant says
that they were living at 234/2, Badulla Road, Bandarawela at the time of the
incident that took place in 1983. On 27.07.1983 at about 4.00 p. m. on witnessing
a mob approaching towards their premises they had left the house without
taking any of their belongings. When they returned after some times they
found that all their belongings had been looted. Seeks compensation.
(Ref. 1254)
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Mrs. A. Philominas Rosairo, 48/20, Wewetenne Road, Bandarawela - States
that she was staying at 48/20, Wewetenne Road, Metipimpiya, Bandarawela
during the time of the incident in July 1983. On the 27.07.1983 at about 6.00
p. m. a gang of thugs had come and attacked Tamil community house. On
hearing and seening this to save her life and her daughters had gone and
hidden in the drains. On the following morning Bandarawela Police had taken
them to St. Joseph College, Bandarawela. They had been there about 45 days,
They had undergone sever hardship during their stay in the camp. After
leaving the camp they had gone to their house and had found that their

Jewellery, clothings, utensils and sewing machines were missing. Seeks relief.
(Ref. 1256)

Ms. T. Kodeeswary, C/o, T. Sundararajah, “Singal View”, 24/1, Deiyannawela
Road, Badulla - The applicant says that he had a sugar cane farm and the
machineries at the time of the ethnical violence in July 1983. On 27.07.1983 his
farm and the machineries had been looted and burnt. He had been in the
Welfare camp at Badulla Maha Vidayalay from 01.08.1983 to 04.08.1984. He

had sustained loss. of movable and immovable properties. Requests
compensation. (Ref. 1257).

Mrs. R. Parawathy, 72/10, Sri Maha Vihara Road, Kalubowila, ehiwela-
Complainant states that during 1983 riots she and her family suffered a lost

where their house was looted and burnt. She seeks compensation (Ref. 1258) .

George R. Robert, 48-A, Second Lane, Ratmalana - He says that he was
residing at 47/12A, Perera Mawatha, Talangama south, Talangama. He was
living with his Sinhala domestics who had four children for over two
generations. On the 26th July 1983 at about 12.00 noon he had anonymous
telephone call that a group of people were planning to destroy his and his
residence. His house was looted and his vehicles - Misubishi L 300 van and
car, standard ensign 3 Sri 5118 were too got burnt. He had sought refuge with
his neighbour . Afterward had stayed with his several friends and later in
refugee camp. As last resort he had moved to his late younger brother’s house
at48A, Second Lane, Ratmalana in their annex where he lives at present. Seeks
compensation. (Ref. 1259)

V. Kottaiya Alias Raman, 6/2, Jalasa Road, Bandarawela - He says that he
was residing at 51/1, Jalasa Road, Bandarawela at the time of the incident with
his wife and 6 children in July 1983. ON the 28.07.1983 at about 9.00 a. m. he
had seen a crowd standing on the road and approaching towards his house.
Seeing that he had taken shelter with his family at Kathiresan Kovil,
Bandarawela. He had taken with him the Transistor Radio, few of their clothings.
When they were at the Kovil suddenly a mob armed with clubs and iron bars
had come and attacked the people there. On seeing the crowd he had run and
taken refuge with his family at St. Joseph’s College. When he had gone and
inspected his house and had found his and been broken, windows smashed,
and to find many of his articles are missing . Seeks relief. (Ref. 1260)

N. Arumuganm, “Mantex Traders”, 106-F, Second X street, Colombo 11 -
The applicant says that he was carrying on textile business at the above
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address during the period of ethnic violence in 1983. On tlie 25. 07.1983 at
a1 9.45 a. m. a mob had started attacking and looting almost all the shop in
the secoxl Cross Street, Colombo 11. At the time of the attack he and his
salesman also had to run away from the shop to safeguard their lives. When
they had returned after one week they had found that their stock in trade had
been looted. Seeks compensation. (Ref 1261)

K. Pathmanathan, 239/A . Lower Street, Badulla - The applicant says that he
was carrying on business at the above address during the period of ethnic
violence in 1983 On the 27.07.1983 some people had started attacking and
through fear he had run away leaving the business premises. Later on this
return he had found that his shop was set on fire and completely burnt down.
Requests compensation. (Ref. 1262)

Mrs. Ramasamy Chithrayee, 65, Molandapitiya Road, Matale - She says that
she was living at Lognagara Estate at the time of the ethnic violence in 1983.
On the 27.07.1983 his residence was set on fire and its belong were completely
destroyed. During the incident with the help of her neighbours she had taken
shelter at Matale Pattini Kovil or about 15 days. Later she had sold the 0;.
acres of land that was attached to the residence and had to spend on living
and children’s education. After that she had to rent a house at Warakamura,
At present she lives in a house that belongs to one of her children. Seeks relief
(Ref. 1263)

. P. Ramiah, C/o, Nandasiri Pascal, 9, Sri Devananda Road, Matugama - He

savs that he was running a textile shop at Old Matugama Town at the time of
the ethnic violence in 1983. On the 25.07.1983 his shop and some other shops
were set on fire. At that time there were goods worth of Rs, 100,000 that were
from Colombo to his shop and another set of goods that belongs to the shop
worth about Rs. 250,000. The next day he had heard that his stock in trade had
been completely destroyed by fire but could not go and see what happened.
His wife had fallen sick then, After loosing all his belongings, requested a
room in an estate at St. Jorge Estate to shelter his family. Since then he had to
lead a miserable life in bringing his younger ones ; sending to school, attending
to illness. From that day he is involved in sewing children dresses and selling
it to house to house to sustain his family life. Some days he had forego one or

two meals. Seeking assistance to obtain a piece of land at leave put a small hut
to live. (Ref. 1264)

L. Somasundaran, 166, Kings’ Street, Matale - He says that he was living
with his wife and three children at the above address. On the 29.07.1983 exactly
at about 2.00 p. m. the crowd that had gathered in front of their house started
pelting stones at their residence and attacked with batons; they entered the
house forcibly and poured fuel and started setting fire. The inmates had to run
away without taking any belongings to safeguard their lives. They took refuge
in a Muslim house later they had taken to Zahira College refugee camp. After
few days they had gone to see the house. When they went there they found
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that their hr use was left only with walls. All the beiongings had been looted
and destroyed by fire. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1265)

Mrs. Margaret Cr 1z, 232/1, Badulla Road, Bandarawela - States that they
were staying at Lowland Estate, Ellatota, Bar *arawela during the time of the

“incident of July 1983. On the 27.07. 1983 at noon, nearby house of Dr. Nathanials

house was attacked and set on fire. Due to the incident Mr. and Mrs. Nathanials
were burnt alive. Seeing that they had got frightened wondering what to do
they had rushed to their stepmother’s house, which is situated at Badulla
Road, Bandarawela. Unfortunately fearing the situation they also had closed
their residence and gone somewhere to save their live. They had to hide
nearby bamboo bush for the ir safety. The next day they had taken refugee at
St. Joseph College, Bandaiawela. Since then the applicant’s deceased husband
had got stroke and suffered mental retardation Seeks relief. (Ref. 1260)

L. Pathmanathan, 168, King’s Street, Matale- He says that they never
expected that type of ethnic violence would happen. On the 29.07.1983, his
residence was pelted with stones and the rioters started attacking them. Having
thought that it was unsafe to continue to stay there they ° ad left the residence
through the back door and take refugee in a muslim hot se near by, after that
they had taken to Zahira College refugee camp. When they returned home, to
their surprise their house was not in the condition what they expected. The
house was roofless. They had lost all their belongings including their
jewelleries. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1268)

S. Rajasekeram, No. 23, 42nd Lane, Colombo 06 - He says that he was residing
at No. 54. E. S. Fernando Mawatha, Colomob 06 at the time of incident in 1983.
His house had been attacked and all their movable things were looted during
July 1983 riots. Requests compensation (Ref. / 269)

Mrs. S. Kailasanathan, C/o. Mrs. Raju, 50/58, Hekitta Road, Wattala - The
applicant states that they were living at No. 21, Pillaiyar Kovil Road, Matale
during the time of ethnic violence in 1983. Due to the arson setting fire to her
residence she had incurred loss. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1274) :

S. Govindasamy, No. 20, VC Quarters, Poonagala Road, Bandarawela - Says
that he was living at No. 09, Pansala Road, Bandrarawela at the time of the
incident in 1983. On the 27.07.1983 at about 3.30 p .m. a gang of thugs had
come set fire to their house causing a portion of their house to be burnt with
its belongings. He and his family had stayed in a Sinhala Friend’s house and
the next day they had gone to refugee camp at St. Joseph'’s College,
Bandarawela, Seeks compensation. (Ref. 1273)

Kadiran Vadivel, Narangala Kovil Bazzar Street, Narangala - Complainém
states that his house and shop (Narangala Kovil Kade) was burnt and destroyed
during July 1983 riots. Requests compensation. (Ref. 1276)
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